GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, APRIL 29, 2021
7:00 PM - LIBRARY
285 E. GRAND AVENUE
FOX LAKE, ILLINOIS 60020

AGENDA

l. Call to Order
Il. Pledge of Allegiance
[ll.  Roll Call
IV. Audience
V. Reorganization of the Board
Oath of Office
Elect President of the Board of Education **
Elect Vice-President of the Board of Education **
Elect Secretary of the Board of Education **
Appoint Treasurer to the Board of Education **
Establish day, time, and location of Board of Education Meetings
Committee Appomtments
VI. Consent Agenda **
VII.  Superintendent's Report
April Student of the Month
Equity
District Priorities 2021/22
Student Clubs **
Senior Recognition
COVID-19 Testing
IHSA Membership 2021/22 **
Rollover of Unused Vacation Days for Eligible Employees **
Legislative Update
Succession Plan 2021/22
Personnel **
Principal's Report
VIII. Busmess Affairs
A. 2021/22 Budget
B. 2020/21 Amended Budget
C. Tax Cap Adjustment
D. ENEL X - Demand Response Program
E. Summer School Transportation Recommendation **
IX.  Other Business
A. FOIA
X.  Adjourn

*%*

> GMmMoOw>

'_.x-‘—'_.I_G).'"'.m.U.OFU

** Indicates potential action item in open session
The next regular Board of Education meeting will be held on May 20, 2021

AN

72
73

74
77
84

85
98

101

103

105



Grant Community High School

Committee Assignment

Site & Facility Member #1

Site & Facility Member #2

Insurance Committee

PBIS Committee Member

PBIS Alternate

IASB Representative

IASB Alternate

SEDOL Delegate

SEDOL Alternate

Board of Education

Current Member 2021-23

Steve Hill

John Jared

Paul LaRoche

John Jared

Ruth Michniewicz

vy Fleming

Bob Yanik

Kathy Kusiak

John Jared




Position Descriptions

Site & Facility Committee:

Represent the Board of Education on the District Site and Facility Committee. The
Committee meets, as necessary, to review preventative maintenance, capital project
planning, and construction and renovation projects.

Insurance Committee

Represent the Board of Education on the District Insurance Committee. The Committee
meets, as necessary, to review liability, workers compensation, health and dental
insurance matters.

PBIS Committee

Represent the Board of Education on the PBIS Committee. The Committee meets, as
necessary, to review the Student Handbook, and review/develop/recommend policy
changes.

IASB Representative

Represent the Board of Education at IASB functions, including the IASB Delegate
Assembly. Keep the Board of Education abreast of IASB matters.

SEDOL Delegate

Represent Grant CHSD 124 on the Special Education District of Lake County (SEDOL)
Governance Board. The Board meets once a quarter in the evening at SEDOL, unless
additional meetings necessary.



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124
MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
MARCH 18, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Grant Community High School District 124,
County of Lake, State of lllinois, was held on Thursday, March 18, 2021 and called to order at
7:00 p.m. in the Library of Grant Community High School, 285 E. Grand Avenue, Fox Lake.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

All those in attendance stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

On Roll Call, the following Members were found to be present:
Steve Hill, President
Paul LaRoche, Vice President
vy Fleming, Member
John Jared, Member
Kathy Kusiak, Member
Bob Yanik, Member

Members absent:
Ruth Michniewicz, Secretary

Administration present:
Dr. Christine A. Sefcik, Superintendent
Mrs. Beth Reich, Business Manager
Mr. Jeremy Schmidt, Principal

Mr. Paul LaRoche served as Secretary Pro Tem in the absence of Ruth Michniewicz

AUDIENCE

Max Boton

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of regular meeting held February 18, 2021

Minutes of closed meeting held February 18, 2021

March Bills Payable

February Treasurer’s Report

** A motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the Consent Agenda as

presented.

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz

Motion — Passed



Board of Education Meeting
March 18, 2021
Page 2 of 5

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

March Student of the Month

Dr. Sefcik announced the March Student of the Month, Dominick Tadewald. He was unable to
join us in person for the meeting so she read his profile of accomplishments that included
academic achievements, extracurricular activities, service to his community, his Boy Scout
successes, what he enjoys in his spare time, and his future plans. Since he couldn’t be in
attendance, he provided a video that voiced his pride at being chosen and he thanked Dr. Sefcik
and the Board for all they do for students.

Excellence in Education Award — 3™ Quarter

Dr. Sefcik recognized Max Boton and congratulated him as this quarter’s recipient of the
Excellence in Education Award, and asked Principal Schmidt to introduce him to the Board. Mr.
Schmidt read the narrative from the peers that nominated Max on the reasons why he deserves
the honor. The Board applauded and thanked Mr. Boton for his substantial contribution to the
students and staff of Grant. Mr. Boton said he was honored to be chosen as the Excellence in
Education Award winner and he also mentioned that Dominick Tadewald was an excellent choice
for Student of the Month. The Board applauded and thanked Mr. Boton for his service to Grant
High School.

Blended Learning Plan Update

Dr. Sefcik was excited to announce the return of the District’s original Blended Learning Plan that
allows for students to return to two days in person per week. Due to the revised public health
guidance from the lllinois State Board of Education and the lllinois Department of Public Health,
guidelines have been modified to lessen the barriers for in-person learning. Specifically, social
distancing is now defined as 3-6 feet and capacity limits in a space are now determined by the
ability to social distance rather than a previous set limit of 50 individuals per space. Additionally,
community transmission continues to decline. We will implement these changes beginning March
29, 2021.

At the request of the Board, Dr. Sefcik investigated whether it was possible to increase in-person
learning beyond two days per week. The administration reviewed in-person attendance numbers
in detail and functional capacity of classrooms to accommodate an increased number of students
while still abiding by new social distancing requirements. Additionally, areas to accommodate 6’
of social distancing while eating were investigated and creative options identified. Dr. Sefcik
presented options to the Board of Education to increase in-person learning to four days per week.
Mr. Hill made the recommendation we transition to full in-person learning for students that wish
to attend in-person beginning on Monday, April 12. Students will attend on Mondays, Tuesdays,
Thursdays and Fridays. Wednesdays will be retained as a flex schedule day with all students
learning at home and deep cleaning taking place on those days. Given that there will only be a
few weeks left in the school year when we make the transition to full in-person learning, we are
asking teachers to continue teaching synchronously each period, with students learning both in-
person and at home. She and the Board recognized the incredible job the teachers have been
domg despite all the difficulties in teaching for both in-person and remote learners.
A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mr. Jared to approve the transition to full in-
person learning for students that wish to attend in-person on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday,
and Friday, beginning on Monday, April 12, 2021. Wednesday will still be flex schedule
days, with no students attending in-person learning.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz 5
Motion — Passed



Board of Education Meeting
March 18, 2021
Page 3 of 5

Assessment Update

Dr. Sefcik informed the Board that she is awaiting final word from the lllinois State Board of
Education regarding spring assessments. Assessments that will remain required are SAT for
grade 11, Dynamic Learning Maps (DLM) Alternative Assessment, ACCESS for English Learners,
and lllinois Science Assessment. The PSAT for grades 9 and 10 is no longer required and will
not take place. When additional information is received, it will be communicated.

Extension of COVID Related Positions
Dr. Sefcik requested extension of the following positions: Remote Learning Aide, Health Aide,
Building Monitor, Lunch Monitor (or stipend for current employee) and Bus Driver. These
positions were put in place in order to comply with ISBE and IDPH guidelines for the 2020/21
school year. It is anticipated we may need these positions for the 2021/22 school year as well.
** A motion was made by Mr. Jared, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the extension of the
COVID related positions for the 2021/22 school year as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

Resolution Authorizing Non-Renewal and Dismissal of Permanent Substitute Teachers and

Reduction of Assignment

Dr. Sefcik requested approval of the Resolution Authorizing Non-Renewal and Dismissal of

Permanent Substitute Teachers and Reduction of Assignment.

** A motion was made by Mr. LaRoche, second by Mrs. Kusiak to approve the Resolution
Authorizing Non-Renewal and Dismissal of Permanent Substitute Teachers and Reduction
of Assignment as presented.

Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz

Motion — Passed

Resolution Authorizing Non-Reemployment of Part-Time, Non-Tenured Teachers
Dr. Sefcik requested approval of the Resolution Authorizing Non-Reemployment of Part-Time,
Non-Tenured Teachers.
** A motion was made by Mr. Yanik, second by Mrs. Fleming to approve the Resolution
Authorizing Non-Reemployment of Part-Time, Non-Tenured Teachers as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz

Motion — Passed

Summer Coaching Recommendations
Dr. Sefcik recommended approval of the summer athletic coaches as presented, subject to the
season taking place.




Board of Education Meeting
March 18, 2021
Page 4 of 5

** A motion was made by Mrs. Fleming, second by Mrs. Kusiak to approve the summer
coaching recommendations as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Hill, LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

Personnel
Dr. Sefcik made the following personnel recommendations:
Recommend the employment of the following individuals:
e Stephanie Ashmore, move from Student Services Secretary to Full-time School
Counselor, MA Step 0, beginning 2021/22 school year
Accept the retirement/resignation letters from the following individuals:
e Camille Fiordirosa, Athletics Admin. Asst., retiring effective end of 2020/21
e Christine Ryza, Food Service, retiring effective August, 2021
e Barbara Barlass, Food Service, resigning effective immediately
Notification of FMLA for the following individuals:
o Sharon Sullivan, effective March 15, 2021 — May 24, 2021
** A motion was made by Mr. LaRoche, second by Mrs. Kusiak to approve the personnel
recommendations as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: LaRoche, Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

Principal’s Report

Mr. Schmidt presented his monthly report which included information on End of Semester
Information, Summer School, Foreign Language Overseas Trip Planning, Feeder Principal
Articulation, Looking Ahead to 2021/22, and Blood Drive.

BUSINESS AFFAIRS

Summer School Recommendation
Mrs. Reich reported that we offer summer school each year consisting of enrichment courses to
credit recovery courses. This summer we anticipate greater enrollment to recover credits due to
students struggling with blended and remote learning. Some of the changes recommend offering
supplemental learning opportunities and expanding the access to students and their families. She
recommended providing additional courses and additional teachers which will allow the District to
expand summer instructional opportunities. In addition, waiving the $130 cost to families for credit
recovery summer school during the Summer 2021 program. Lastly, in an effort to recruit more
teachers for the summer course offerings, increase the 2021 summer school hourly pay from
$50.16/hr. to $76.33 per hour.
** A motion was made by Mrs. Kusiak, second by Mr. Yanik to approve the Summer School
Program recommendation as presented.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Fleming, Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed 7




Board of Education Meeting
March 18, 2021
Page 5 of 5

2020-21 Tentative Amended Budget
Mrs. Reich provided the 2020/21 tentative amended budget for review. She noted that changes
were made to accommodate increases in Title |, I, and IV grants, increase in federal revenue tied
to the CARES Act, decrease in special education transportation costs, and decrease in local
revenue tied to school fees and interest. Per statute, the amended budget must be on display for
the statutory 30 days. She will provide it at the May meeting for hearing and final approval.
** A motion was made by Mrs. Fleming, second by Mr. Yanik to place the tentative amended
2020/21 budget on display for the statutory 30 days.
Votes were taken by roll call. Votes were cast as follows:
Aye: Jared, Kusiak, Yanik, Hill, LaRoche, Fleming
Nay: None
Absent: Michniewicz
Motion — Passed

OTHER BUSINESS

Dr. Sefcik reported that there were two Freedom of Information Act requests that were received
and fulfilled: Chicago Tribune & ProPublica and Public Contractors.

Dr. Sefcik also reported that Spectator Guidelines have been developed.

CLOSED SESSION

No Closed Session was held.

ADJOURN

** At 8:08 p.m. a motion was made by Mrs. Fleming, second by Mr. Jared to adjourn the
meeting.

Steve Hill, President

Paul LaRoche, Secretary Pro Tem



Grant Community High School District 124
AP Invoice Listing Report
April 29, 2021

Total Invoices: 471 $916,941.30



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 1

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR | NVO CE AMOUNT
ACCURATEO01 ACCURATE BI OMETRI CS 198662103 0000000000 dk0421 AP Fi ngerprinti ng MAR2021 B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $351. 00
20-21 $351. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $351. 00
Al RGAS U000 Airgas Usa, Llc 9977657744 0000000000 dk0421 AP Cylinder Rental B 02/28/2021 04/29/2021 R $71. 48
20-21 $71. 48
Al RGAS U000 Airgas Usa, Llc 99783888672 0000000000 dk0421 AP Cylinder Rental B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $80. 65
20-21 $80. 65
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $152. 13
AJI BAERI 000 Aji bade, Eric 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Foot bal I Fresh/ Soph B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $59. 00
20-21 $59. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $59. 00
ALARM DEOOO Al arm Det ection Systens, |nc. 160450- 1035 0000000000 dk0421 AP Qrly Chrgs Apr-Jun2021 B 03/27/2021 04/29/2021 R $182. 16
20-21 $182. 16
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $182. 16
ALBERTSO000 Al bertsons / Saf eway 186151 0000000000 dk031621 AP Jewel Prchs 020921- 030221 H 03/02/2021 03/16/2021 R $213. 77
20-21 105967 $213. 77
ALBERTSO000 Al bertsons / Saf eway 186151 0000000000 dk040921 AP Jewel Prchs 030921- 033021 H 03/28/2021 04/09/2021 R $125. 79
20-21 106011 $125. 79
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $339. 56
ALFI NPETO00 Al fini, Peter 03262021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal I V B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $77.00
ALLENDAL002 Al | endal e 202103153149 0000000000 dk0421 AP FEB2021 Tuition 19 days B 02/28/2021 04/29/2021 R $5, 016. 00

10



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 2
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

ALLENDAL002 Al | endal e 202103153149 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
20-21 $5, 016. 00
ALLENDALO02 Al |l endal e 202104073149 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 488. 00
20-21 $4, 488. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $9, 504. 00
ALPHA BA000 Al pha Baking Co., Inc. MAR2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP 030221- 032921 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $186. 58
20-21 $186. 58
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $186. 58
ALVARNATO001 Al varado, Nathan 03302021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A & B B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $88. 00
20-21 $88. 00
ALVARNATO001 Al varado, Nathan 03312021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A & B B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $88. 00
20-21 $88. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $176. 00
AVAZON 000 Amazon 6045787810169488 0002100035 dk041621 AP Amazon purchases 2020-21 H 03/10/2021 04/16/2021 R $5, 761. 46
20-21 106037 $5, 761. 46
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $5, 761. 46
AMERI CANO39 American Qutfitters LTD 319678 0000000000 dk0421 AP Special dynpics shirts B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $280. 00
20-21 $280. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $280. 00
AMERI CANO51 Ameri can Sport Stop, 5080 0502100046 dk0421 AP LACROSSE DEFENSI VE LONG F B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $434. 85

POLES

20-21 $434. 85

11



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 3
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $434. 85
ANDERJEROO1 Anderson, Jereny 04/ 06/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP PBI S Rei nmbur senent B 04/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $18.91
20-21 $18.91
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $18. 91
ANDERM C002 Anderson, M chael 04/ 05/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Robot i cs Rei nbur senent B 04/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $76. 52
20-21 $76. 52
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $76. 52
ASSETWOR000 Asset Wrks Ri sk Managenent |nc 46238 0000000000 dk0421 AP Claim Generation & Pro B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $33. 25
20-21 $33. 25
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $33. 25
AT&T 001 Até&t 0304881620001 0000000000 dk033121 AP 847-587- 2561 H 03/18/2021 03/31/2021 R $101. 46
20-21 106005 $101. 46
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $101. 46
AT&T 002 AT&T 847587259703 0000000000 dk033121 AP 84758725975566 H 03/19/2021 03/31/2021 R $3,782.32
03192021- 04182021
20-21 106006 $3,782.32
AT&T 002 AT&T 847R07038903 0000000000 dk040921 AP 847R0703894235 H 03/28/2021 04/09/2021 R $26. 96
03282021- 04272021
20-21 106012 $26. 96
AT&T 002 AT&T 847R16282503 0000000000 dk032421 AP 847R1628259407 031621- 041521 H 03/16/2021 03/24/2021 R $994. 25
20-21 105976 $994. 25
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $4, 803. 53
ATHLETI C001 ATHLETI CO MANAGEMENT LLC 821229 0000000000 dk0421 AP ATC Contract 2020-2021 B 03/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $13, 466. 67

12



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 4

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVOI CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S I NV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR _ | NVO CE AMOUNT

ATHLETI CO01 ATHLETI CO MANAGEMENT LLC 821229 *okk ok ok k CONTI NUED* * * * * *
20-21 $13, 466. 67
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $13, 466. 67
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3170080 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ati on Services B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $78. 12
20-21 $78. 12
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3170528 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ation Services B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $68. 04
20-21 $68. 04
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3171628 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ation Services B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $944. 82
20-21 $944. 82
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3187231 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ation Services B 04/02/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $83. 52
20-21 $83. 52
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3195967 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ation Services B 04/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $848. 70
20-21 $848. 70
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3201721 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ation Services B 04/ 06/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 70
20-21 $65. 70
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3204821 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ati on Services B 04/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $78. 12
20-21 $78. 12
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3213529 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ation Services B 04/20/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $917. 28
20-21 $917. 28
ATLAS LAOOO Atlas Language Services Inc. 3218323 0000000000 dk0421 AP Transl ation Services B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 9 $3, 149. 30
AVALON PO0O Aval on Petrol eum Co. 057614 0000000000 dk0421 AP RFG 10% Et hanol B 04/ 06/2021 04/29/2021 R $2,078. 64
20-21 $2,078. 64

13



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 5

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
AVALON PO00 Aval on Petrol eum Co. 576549 0000000000 dk0421 AP RFG 10% Et hanol B 03/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 622. 64
20-21 $2, 622. 64
AVALON PO00 Aval on Petrol eum Co. 576576 0000000000 dk0421 AP RFG 10% Et hanol B 03/23/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 969. 24
20-21 $2, 969. 24
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 3 $7,670. 52
BACH BRAOOO Bach, Brad 03/ 11/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys V B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $67. 00
20-21 $67. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $67. 00
BACKUPI FOOO BACKUPI FY | NC 1 NV00746338 0000000000 dk0421 AP Backupi fy Googl e Apps B 04/04/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 400. 00
20-21 $2, 400. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 400. 00
BARBECAROOO Bar berini, Carol 03/ 31/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbur senment B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $5. 75
20-21 $5. 75
BARBECAROOO Bar berini, Carol 03152021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $8.51
20-21 $8. 51
BARBECAROOO Bar berini, Carol 03172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $8.11
20-21 $8. 11
BARBECAROOO Bar berini, Carol 04072021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $8. 86
20-21 $8. 86
BARBECAROOO Bar berini, Carol 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $16. 74
20-21 $16. 74
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 5 $47. 97
BAUERJESO00 Bauer, Jessica | D#25827 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00

14



3APRPTO1. P 68-4
05. 21. 02. 00. 00

VEN- KEY

VENDOR NAME

Grant Community Hi gh School District 124
AP | nvoi ce Listing Report

INVO CE #

PO NUMBER

BATCH

BANK  DESCRI PTI ON

ACH VO D DOMLOAD

BAUERJESO000 Bauer,

BEAUCAUDO0O0 Beauchanp,

BECKECHEO00 Becker,

BELL ROBOO1 Bell, Robert

BENNI MATO00 Benni ng,

BENNY' S 000 Benny's Service Center

BENNY' S 000 Benny's Service Center

BENNY' S 000 Benny's Service Center

Bl TLEGAROOO Bitler,

LQ S |INV DATE

04/ 22/ 21

DUE DATE  C

Page: 6
7:41 AM
NET AMOUNT

DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NvOl CE AMOUNT
| D#25827 *okkoxkk CONTI NUED* * * * * *

20-21 $20. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $20. 00

04/ 21/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Trip Voucher Refund B 04/21/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 500. 00

20-21 $2, 500. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $2, 500. 00

03172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbur senment B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $5. 35

20-21 $5. 35

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $5. 35

04202021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Softbhal I V B 04/20/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00

20-21 $65. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $65. 00

04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal | Varsity B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00

20-21 $77.00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $77.00

2852 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds SRV B 01/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $185. 00

20-21 $185. 00

2854 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds SRV B 01/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $85. 00

20-21 $85. 00

2855 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds SRV B 01/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $900. 00

20-21 $900. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $1, 170. 00

03/11/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys Fresh A B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $53. 00

15



Page: 7
7:41 AM

3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

Bl TLEGAROOO Bitler, Gary 03/ 11/ 2021 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
20-21 $53. 00
Bl TLEGAROOO Bitler, Gary 03/ 13/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys Fresh A&B B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $92. 00
20-21 $92. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $145. 00
BJES ED 000 Bjes, Ed 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal I Varsity B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77.00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $77.00
BLAKEMEQDOO Bl ake, Megan | D# 28190 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und- SS1 Heal th B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $130. 00
20-21 $130. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $130. 00
BLI CK ARO00 BLI CK ART MATERI ALS 6012647 0042100019 dk0421 AP Art Order F B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 629. 38
20-21 $1, 629. 38
BLI CK ARO0O0 BLI CK ART MATERI ALS 6078071 0042100020 dk0421 AP Pai nting Supplies Order F B 03/24/2021 04/29/2021 R $340. 40
20-21 $340. 40
BLI CK ARO00 BLI CK ART MATERI ALS 6169738 0042100023 dk0421 AP Ceranics Order F B 04/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $339. 27
20-21 $339. 27
BLI CK ARO00 BLI CK ART MATERI ALS 6173311 0042100022 dk0421 AP Dr awi ng Supply Order F B 04/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $601. 24
20-21 $601. 24
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 4 $2, 910. 29
BMO 000 Bmo 5550080001721955 0000000000 dk031621 AP GElI ST MAR21 STMr H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $905. 50
20-21 105970 $905. 50

16



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 8
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME I NVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE_ AMOUNT

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080001721955 0000000000 dk041621 AP GEl ST APR21 STMr H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $748. 00
20-21 106040 $748. 00

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080001785679 0000000000 dk031621 AP SEFCI K MAR21 STMI H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $790. 47
20-21 105970 $790. 47

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080001785679 0000000000 dk041621 AP SEFCI K APR21 STMI H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $80. 45
20-21 106040 $80. 45

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080001801856 0000000000 dk031621 AP SCHM DT MAR21 STMr H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $6, 939. 30
20-21 105970 $6, 939. 30

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080001801856 0000000000 dk041621 AP SCHM DT APR21 STM H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $180. 00
20-21 106040 $180. 00

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080001950034 0000000000 dk031621 AP M LLER MAR21 STMI H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $536. 50
20-21 105970 $536. 50

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080001950034 0000000000 dk041621 AP M LLER APR21 STMI H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $1, 348. 05
20-21 106040 $1, 348. 05

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080002009749 0000000000 dk031621 AP REI CH MAR21 STMT H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $1, 794. 87
20-21 105970 $1, 794. 87

BMO 000 Brmo 5550080002009749 0000000000 dk041621 AP REI CH APR21 STMT H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $10, 561. 31
20-21 106040 $10, 561. 31

BMO 000 Brmo 5569350000572751 0000000000 dk031621 AP STAPLES MAR21 STMr H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $751. 98
20-21 105970 $751. 98

BMO 000 Brmo 5569350000572751 0000000000 dk041621 AP STAPLES APR21 STMr H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $3,612. 41
20-21 106040 $3,612. 41

BMO 000 Brmo 5569350000572769 0000000000 dk031621 AP SCENKSEN MAR21 STMI H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $1, 653. 95
20-21 105970 $1, 653. 95

17



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 9
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000572769 0000000000 dk041621 AP SCENKSEN APR21 STMI H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $7,738.25
20-21 106040 $7,738.25
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000607425 0000000000 dk031621 AP DUVAL MAR21 STMT H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $3, 694. 28
20-21 105970 $3, 694. 28
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000607425 0000000000 dk041621 AP DUVAL APR21 STMT H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $20. 20
20-21 106040 $20. 20
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000608563 0000000000 dk031621 AP Schoel | MAR21 STMI H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $377. 98
20-21 105970 $377. 98
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000608563 0000000000 dk041621 AP Schoel | APR21 STMr H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $172. 06
20-21 106040 $172. 06
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000664095 0000000000 dk031621 AP ROSS MAR21 STMI H 03/05/2021 03/16/2021 R $542. 30
20-21 105970 $542. 30
BMO 000 Bmo 5569350000664095 0000000000 dk041621 AP ROSS APR21 STMI H 04/05/2021 04/16/2021 R $824. 38
20-21 106040 $824. 38
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 20 $43, 272. 24
BORKMIOMDOO Bor kman, Tom 04082021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys JV & V B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $97. 00
20-21 $97. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $97. 00
BOYACSHEOOO Boyack, Sheryl | D# 25834 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $20. 00
BRUNEKATO00 Brunette, Katherine 03/ 17/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $14. 38
20-21 $14. 38

18



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 10

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
BRUNEKATO00 Brunette, Katherine 03/ 31/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $5. 75
20-21 $5. 75
BRUNEKATO00 Brunette, Katherine 04072021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $5. 52
20-21 $5. 52
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 3 $25. 65
BSN SPORO00 Bsn Sports 911870389 0502100036 dk0421 AP FOOTBALL SUPPLI ES F B 04/04/2021 04/29/2021 R $894. 78
20-21 $894. 78
BSN SPOR0O00 Bsn Sports 911901496 0000000000 dk0421 AP Enbroi dery Grls Basketball B 03/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $80. 73
20-21 $80. 73
BSN SPOR0O00 Bsn Sports 912188531 0002100033 dk0421 AP 2021 Masks F B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 805. 00
20-21 $2, 805. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $3, 780. 51
BUI LDI NGQOOO Bui | di ng Bl ocks For Kids Success 428 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ccc Therapy APR 2021 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 028. 75
20-21 $3, 028. 75
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3, 028. 75
BURRI S EO01 Burris Equi pnent RC1002778-1 0000000000 dk0421 AP Rental Conpact Track Loader B 03/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 418. 00
20-21 $1, 418. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 418. 00
CALL ONEOOO Call One 1213551387525 0000000000 dk0421 AP 03/ 15/ 21- 04/ 14/ 21 B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $199. 73
20-21 $199. 73
CALL ONEOOO Call One 398106 0000000000 dk0421 AP 04/ 15/ 21- 05/ 14/ 21 B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $200. 78
20-21 $200. 78

19



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 11

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR | NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $400. 51
CANNON D000 CANNON DESI GN 103899 0000000000 dk0421 AP Proj ect 004451. 07 B 03/24/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 414. 68
20-21 $1,414.68
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 414. 68
CAROLI NAOOO Carolina Biol ogical Supply Co. 51354524RI 0032100024 dk0421 AP Pi gs for Honors Anatony F B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $790. 17
20-21 $790. 17
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $790. 17
CDI CORPO01 Cdi Corp 216748 0000000000 dk0421 AP Custom Grad Lawn Signs B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $215. 00
20-21 $215. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $215. 00
CDW GOVEOOO CDW Gover nnent, |nc. B340261 0042100021 dk0421 AP Digital Photo Supply Order F B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $174. 00
20-21 $174. 00
CDW GOVEOOO CDW Gover nnent, |nc. ZVG7062 0042100006 dk0421 AP Di gital Photo Purchase F B 08/20/2020 04/29/2021 R $22. 66
20-21 $22. 66
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $196. 66
CENTRAL 003 Central States Bus Sales, Inc. 1 N495094 0000000000 dk0421 AP Seat Lap Belt B 03/ 04/2021 04/29/2021 R $34. 00
20-21 $34. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $34. 00
CENTRAL 006 Central Distributing Conmpany, Inc. 3088 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & G nds Supply B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $87. 49
20-21 $87. 49
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $87. 49
CFRB LLCO0O0 Cfrb Llc Dba Domi nos Pizza #2832 MAR2021 GO32021 0000000000 dk0421 AP 03012021- 03302021 B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 840. 00

20



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 12

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT

CFRB LLCOOO Cfrb Llc Dba Dominos Pizza #2832 MAR2021 G032021 *okk ok ok k CONTI NUED* * * * * *
20-21 $1, 840. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 840. 00
CHAIN O 001 Chain O Lakes Transportation 4817 0000000000 dk0421 AP Sped Ed Stdnt Transport B 03/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 070. 00
20-21 $2, 070. 00
CHAIN O 001 Chain O Lakes Transportation 4909 0000000000 dk0421 AP Sped Ed Stdnt Transport B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 280. 00
20-21 $1, 280. 00
CHAIN O 001 Chain O Lakes Transportation 4925 0000000000 dk0421 AP Sped Ed Transport B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 710. 00
20-21 $2, 710. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $6, 060. 00
CHANDDWAOOO Chandl er, Dwayne 04/ 01/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal | V & Fresh/ Soph B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $136. 00
20-21 $136. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $136. 00
CHUPI JASO00 Chupi ch, Jason 03/11/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys V B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $67. 00
20-21 $67. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $67. 00
CI NTAS 4000 Cintas 47P 4079965696 0000000000 dk0421 AP Towel Service B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $144. 89
20-21 $144. 89
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $144. 89
Cl TRAM KOO0 Citrano, M ke 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Lacrosse Boys JV B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $58. 00
20-21 $58. 00
Cl TRAM KOO0 Citrano, M ke 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Foot bal I Fresh/ Soph B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $59. 00
20-21 $59. 00

21



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 13

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $117. 00
CLARKGRAO01 C ark, Graham 03272021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/27/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
CLARKGRAO01 C ark, Graham 04092021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys JV & V B 04/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $97. 00
20-21 $97. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $162. 00
CLARKMAROO3 Cl ark, Mark 03272021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/27/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
CLARKMAROO3 Ol ark, Mark 04092021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys JV & V B 04/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $97. 00
20-21 $97. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $162. 00
COBERGAROOO Cobert, Gary 03182021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
COBERGAROOO Cobert, Gary 04172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Grls V B 04/17/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $130. 00
COMCAST 001 Contast 118031162 0000000000 dk031621 AP 9000023977 MAR2021 H 03/01/2021 03/16/2021 R $3, 756. 70
20-21 105971 $3, 756. 70
COMCAST 001 Contast 119891254 0000000000 dk041621 AP 90023977 APR2021 H 04/01/2021 04/16/2021 R $3, 767. 62
20-21 106041 $3, 767. 62
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $7,524.32
COMCAST 002 Contast Cable 8771100240009348 0000000000 dk040921 AP CABLE 040821 - 050721 H 03/28/2021 04/09/2021 R $7.92
20-21 106013 $7.92

22



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 14

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
COMCAST 002 Contast Cable 8771100240060762 0000000000 dk031621 AP I NTERNET 03132021- 04122021 H 03/06/2021 03/16/2021 R $188. 35
20-21 105972 $188. 35
COMCAST 002 Contast Cable 8771100240060762 0000000000 dk041621 AP | NTERNET 04132021- 05122021 H 04/06/2021 04/16/2021 R $188. 35
20-21 106042 $188. 35
COMCAST 002 Contast Cable 8771100240166759 0000000000 dk040921 AP Internet 040121 - 043021 H 03/24/2021 04/09/2021 R $438. 35
20-21 106013 $438. 35
COMCAST 002 Contast Cable 8771100430290583 0000000000 dk033121 AP Service from 032121- 042021 H 03/17/2021 03/31/2021 R $148. 35
20-21 106007 $148. 35
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 5 $971. 32
COVPTI A 000 ConpTl A Learning LLC 108535 0112100013 dk0421 AP ConpTlI A | T Fundanent al s F B 11/10/2020 04/29/2021 R $375. 00
20-21 $375. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $375. 00
CONKLM K000 Conklin, M ke 04172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Grls V B 04/17/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $65. 00
CONNECTI 001 Connections Day School South 28337 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition 17 Days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4,361. 18
20-21 $4,361. 18
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $4, 361. 18
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 31821 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR 2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 739. 43
20-21 $4, 739. 43
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 31822 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR 2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 739. 43
20-21 $4, 739. 43

23



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 15

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 31823 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR 2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 739. 43
20-21 $4, 739. 43
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 31824 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR 2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 739. 43
20-21 $4, 739. 43
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 31825 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR 2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 739. 43
20-21 $4, 739. 43
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 31826 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR 2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 739. 43
20-21 $4, 739. 43
CONNECTI 002 Connections Day School 31827 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR 2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 739. 43
20-21 $4, 739. 43
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 7 $33,176. 01
CONNECTI 004 Connections Acadeny East 7770 0000000000 dk0421 AP JAN2021 Tuition 18 days B 01/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 908. 60
20-21 $4, 908. 60
CONNECTI 004 Connections Acadeny East 7996 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 635. 90
20-21 $4, 635. 90
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $9, 544.50
CONSERV 000 Conserv Fs 65113400 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/24/2021 04/29/2021 R $150. 44
20-21 $150. 44
CONSERV 000 Conserv Fs 65114289 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $648. 27
20-21 $648. 27
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $798. 71
CONSTELLO0OO Constellation New Energry, Inc 19697196001 0000000000 dk0421 AP 764073- 46291 MAR2021 B 03/28/2021 04/29/2021 R $33, 391. 98
20-21 $33, 391. 98

24



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 16

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
CONSTELLO0OO Constellation New Energry, Inc 19697266701 0000000000 dk0421 AP 764073- 46292 MAR2021 B 03/28/2021 04/29/2021 R $460. 34
20-21 $460. 34
CONSTELLOOO Constellation New Energry, Inc 19697284201 0000000000 dk0421 AP 2857041-0 MAR2021 B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $101. 35
20-21 $101. 35
CONSTELLOOO Constellation New Energry, Inc 19938890901 0000000000 dk0421 AP 2857041-0 APR2021 B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $105. 15
20-21 $105. 15
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 4 $34, 058. 82
CONSTELLOO1 CONSTELLATI ON NEWENERGY- GAS DI VI SI 3149832 0000000000 dk0421 AP BG 5862 Gas Charges B 04/07/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $12,713. 04
20-21 $12, 713. 04
CONSTELLOO1 CONSTELLATI ON NEWENERGY- GAS DI VI SI 3149833 0000000000 dk0421 AP BG 11642 Gas Charges B 04/07/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 140. 16
20-21 $1, 140. 16
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $13, 853. 20
CORD LES000 Cord, Leslie 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V & Soph B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $95. 00
20-21 $95. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $95. 00
CORRECT 001 CORRECT DI G TAL DI SPLAYS 10731 0000000000 dk0421 AP Scor eboard Repair B 04/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $472. 50
20-21 $472. 50
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $472. 50
COULCDAVO0O Coul onbe, David 04/ 01/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys JV B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $55. 00
20-21 $55. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $55. 00
CPI 001 CPI 1 US0189741 0000000000 dk0421 AP CPl Recert |D#1457298 B 03/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $150. 00
20-21 $150. 00

25



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 17

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVOI CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQOS INVDATE DUEDATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR _ | NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $150. 00
DE LAM G000 De La Rosa, M guel JR 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V & JV B 04/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $95. 00
20-21 $95. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $95. 00
DI STRI CT004 District Managenent G oup SY21- 22 0000000000 dk031621 AP Support System H 01/11/2021 03/16/2021 R $70, 000. 00
20-21 105973 $70, 000. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $70, 000. 00
DUBOl THO000 Duboi's, Thomas 03/ 31/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbursenment B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $3. 80
20-21 $3. 80
DUBOl THO000 Duboi's, Thomas 03132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage rei mbursenment B 03/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $4. 03
20-21 $4.03
DUBOl THO000 Duboi's, Thomas 03192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbur senment B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $9. 26
20-21 $9. 26
DUBOl THO000 Duboi's, Thomas 04072021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbursenment B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $5. 75
20-21 $5. 75
DUBOl THO000 Duboi's, Thomas 04172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbur senment B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $12. 83
20-21 $12. 83
NUMBER OF I NVOI CES: 5 $35. 67
DURHAM S001 Dur ham School Services 91839926 0000000000 dk0421 AP Spec Ed Student Transport B 04/02/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $7,802. 24
20-21 $7,802. 24
DURHAM S001 Dur ham School Servi ces 91839974 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR21- 50% not running B 04/02/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 337.54
20-21 $3, 337.54

26



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 18
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $11,139.78
EASTBAY 000 East bay 1363869 0502100034 dk0421 AP COACHES GEAR F B 02/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $828. 61
20-21 $828. 61
EASTBAY 000 East bay 1371398 0502100037 dk0421 AP BOYS SOCCER COACHES GEAR F B 03/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $813. 49
20-21 $813. 49
EASTBAY 000 East bay 1383421 0502100042 dk0421 AP G RLS SOCCER COACHES GEAR F B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $378. 17
20-21 $378. 17
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $2, 020. 27
El US LLOOO ElI US LLC I NV67782 0000000000 dk0421 AP Hospital Tutoring 3/4-3/5 B 03/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $266. 00
20-21 $266. 00
El US LLOOO ElI US LLC 1 NV68616 0000000000 dk0421 AP Hospital Tutoring B 03/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $665. 00
20-21 $665. 00
El US LLOOO ElI US LLC 1 NV68617 0000000000 dk0421 AP Hospital Tutoring B 03/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $266. 00
20-21 $266. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $1, 197. 00
ENGLER, CO00 Engl er, Cal | away, Baasten & Sraga L 27801 0000000000 dk040921 AP Tel ephone Conf erences H 04/06/2021 04/09/2021 R $805. 00
20-21 106014 $805. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $805. 00
ERNI E PEOOO Erni e Peterson Plunbing, Inc. 50646 0000000000 dk0421 AP Sewer Line repair B 03/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 900. 00
20-21 $2, 900. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 900. 00
ESCOBADAOO1 Escobedo, Adan 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Basebal | Varsity B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00

27



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 19

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $65. 00
EVANSPATO00 Evans, Patricia | D# 25803 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und- Lunch bal ance B 04/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $86. 90
20-21 $86. 90
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $86. 90
EVANSTRAO00 Evans, Tracy | D# 25868 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $20. 00
FLADHBRI 000 Fl adhammer, Brian 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Foot bal I Fresh/ Soph B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $59. 00
20-21 $59. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $59. 00
FLI NN SC000 Flinn Scientific 2545776 0032100023 dk0421 AP POG L(R) Activities for F B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $24. 95

Earth & Space
Sci enceDesi gned to Support

the NGSS

20-21 $24. 95

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $24.95

FLORI JOHOOO Florian, John JR 03/ 31/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenment B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $6. 85
20-21 $6. 85

FLORI JOHOOO Florian, John JR 03102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenment B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $7.13
20-21 $7.13

FLORI JOHOOO Fl orian, John JR 03172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenment B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $11. 39
20-21 $11. 39

FLORI JOHO0O Florian, John JR 04072021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenment B 07/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $9. 61
20-21 $9. 61

28



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 20
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
FLORI JOHOOO Florian, John JR 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $13. 52
20-21 $13.52
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 5 $48. 50
FOLLETT 006 Follett School Solutions, 840484 0000000000 dk0421 AP Li brary Supply B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $328. 37
20-21 $328. 37
FOLLETT 006 Follett School Solutions, 842079 0000000000 dk0421 AP Li brary Supply B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $336. 12
20-21 $336. 12
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $664. 49
FOUNTDUAOOO Fount ai n, Duane 03182021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vol l eybal | G rls V&Soph B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $89. 00
20-21 $89. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $89. 00
FOX LAKEO10 Fox Lake Rotary 03172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP APR- JUN 2021 B 03/17/2021 04/29/2021 R $50. 00
20-21 $50. 00
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 1 $50. 00
FRANCZEKOOO Franczek P.C. 202554 0000000000 dk032421 AP Legal Srvc FEB2021 H 03/17/ 2021 03/24/2021 R $826. 50
20-21 105977 $826. 50
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $826. 50
FRESHWOR000 FRESHWORKS | NC FS121122 3002100060 dk0421 AP Freshservi ce Technol ogy F B 04/04/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 988. 09
Hel pdesk software
20-21 $2, 988. 09
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 988. 09
FREY KYLOOO Frey, Kylee 03122021 0000000000 dk041621 AP Choreo Varsity H 03/12/2021 04/16/2021 R $600. 00
20-21 106043 $600. 00

29



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 21

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVOI CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S I NV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR _ | NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $600. 00
FSS TECHO00 FSS TECHNOLOG ES 426654 0000000000 dk0421 AP Cntrl Stn Mitr-GCHS B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $180. 00
20-21 $180. 00
FSS TECHO00 FSS TECHNOLOG ES 426655 0000000000 dk0421 AP Cntrl Stn Mntr-Fiel dhouse B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $180. 00
20-21 $180. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $360. 00
GALLI DENOOO Gal l'i van, Denise 03172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Trip Voucher Refund B 03/17/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 500. 00
20-21 $2, 500. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $2, 500. 00
GARONKATO00 Garon, Kat herine 03102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbursenment B 03/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $2. 88
20-21 $2.88
GARONKATO00 Garon, Kat herine 0315/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbur senment B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $12. 71
20-21 $12.71
GARONKATO00 Garon, Kat herine 03172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbursenment B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $10. 47
20-21 $10. 47
GARONKATO00 Garon, Kat herine 03292021 0000000000 dk0421 AP CDL Rei mbur senment B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $60. 00
20-21 $60. 00
GARONKATO00 Garon, Katherine 04052021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $10. 24
20-21 $10. 24
GARONKATO00 Garon, Katherine 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $13. 17
20-21 $13. 17
GARONKATO00 Garon, Kat herine 04132021A 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei mbur senment B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $10. 30
20-21 $10. 30

30



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 22

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
GARONKATO00 Garon, Katherine 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $3. 45
20-21 $3. 45
GARONKATO00 Garon, Katherine 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $9. 38
20-21 $9. 38
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 9 $132. 60
GATEWAY 001 Gateway Education Hol dings LLC 6800256121 0112100024 dk0421 AP My Virtual Child F B 03/24/2021 04/29/2021 R $669. 60
20-21 $669. 60
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $669. 60
GAUSETI MD00 Gause, Tim 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Lacrosse Boys V B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $68. 00
20-21 $68. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $68. 00
GENDEBOB000O Gende, Bob 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Softbal | V B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 1 $65. 00
GERAGBRAO0O Geraghty, Brain 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Basebal | Varsity B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $65. 00
GHA TECHO00 Gha Technol ogi es 101111878 3002100048 dk0421 AP Epson Projector 685W F B 02/24/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 090. 00
20-21 $1, 090. 00
GHA TECHO00 Gha Technol ogi es 101114978 3002100055 dk0421 AP Staff Laptops - Dell 3410 F B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 725. 96
20-21 $1, 725. 96
GHA TECHO00 Gha Technol ogi es 101114979 3002100055 dk0421 AP Staff Laptops - Dell 3410 F B 03/18/2021 04/29/2021 R $41, 423. 04
20-21 $41, 423. 04

31



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 23

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $44, 239. 00
G ANT STOO0 G ant Steps 124G 0321S 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition 20 Days B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $6, 708. 00
20-21 $6, 708. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $6, 708. 00
G G AM Q000 G gi ano, M chael 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Foot bal I Fresh/ Soph B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $59. 00
20-21 $59. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $59. 00
GLOBAL W01 d obal Water Technol ogy, |nc 56717 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $443. 65
20-21 $443. 65
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $443. 65
GOPHER 000 Gopher 1 N22416 0212100006 dk0421 AP Gopher Weighted Bar Set for F B 03/02/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 004. 56

PE 9

20-21 $3, 004. 56
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $3, 004. 56
GORDON FOOO Gordon Fl esch Conpany I nc. 1 N13253523 0000000000 dk0421 AP Per copy maint charges B 03/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $202. 08
20-21 $202. 08
GORDON FO00 Gordon Fl esch Conpany Inc. 1 N13287054 0000000000 dk0421 AP Per Copy Maint Charges B 04/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $1,434.73
20-21 $1,434.73
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $1, 636. 81
GORDON FOO1 Gordon Food Service, Inc. 208338684 0000000000 dk0421 AP Food Lab Supply B 03/03/2021 04/29/2021 R $30. 34
20-21 $30. 34
GORDON FO01 Gordon Food Service, Inc. 208563683 0000000000 dk0421 AP Food Lab Supply B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $624. 71
20-21 $624. 71

32



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 24

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT
GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service, Inc. 208594880 0000000000 dk0421 AP Food Lab Supply B 03/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $71. 82
20-21 $71. 82
GORDON FOO1 Gordon Food Service, Inc. 208664088 0000000000 dk0421 AP Food Lab Supply B 03/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $110. 16
20-21 $110. 16
GORDON FOO1 Gordon Food Service, Inc. MAR2021 100217416 0000000000 dk0421 AP Food MAR2021 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $7, 858. 75
20-21 $7, 858. 75
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 5 $8, 695. 78
GRACEWOR000 Graceworkz, Llc 8898 0000000000 dk0421 AP Toner B 03/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $621. 20
20-21 $621. 20
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $621. 20
GRANT CHO03 Grant Chsd 124 Activity Fund 04012021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Fees Pd MAR2021 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 S $3, 786. 33
20-21 $3, 786. 33
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $3, 786. 33
GRANT CO001 Grant Community High School Distri 04012021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Cal ¢3- MAR2021 Fees Pd B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 S $800. 00
20-21 $800. 00
GRANT CO001 Grant Conmmunity High School Distri | D#25997 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onebook- r ef und B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 S $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
GRANT CO001 Grant Conmmunity High School Distri Petty OCT2020 0000000000 dk0421 AP Petty Cash Rei nbursenent B 04/21/2021 04/29/2021 S $176. 35
20-21 $176. 35
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 3 $996. 35
GREAT LA011 GREAT LAKES COCA COLA DI STRI B 17128204128 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bever ages- Vendi ng B 04/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $337. 56
20-21 $337. 56

33



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 25

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
GREAT LA011 GREAT LAKES COCA COLA DI STRI B 17128204180 0000000000 dk0421 AP Beverages - Vendi ng B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $377. 60
20-21 $377. 60
GREAT LA011 GREAT LAKES COCA COLA DI STRI B 17168201549 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bever ages- Vendi ng B 03/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $282.03
20-21 $282.03
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 3 $997. 19
GRUM MAROOO Grum Martin DL5103 0000000000 dk0421 AP 20-21 Tuition Rei mbursement B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $436. 00
20-21 $436. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $436. 00
GUARDI ANOO1 Guar di an 00 554362 0000000000 dk033121 AP Dental / Li fe MAR2021 H 03/22/2021 03/31/2021 R $4, 666. 28
20-21 106008 $4, 666. 28
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $4, 666. 28
GUNNEBOB000O Gunnel |'s, Bobby 03/ 11/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys V B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $67. 00
20-21 $67. 00
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 1 $67. 00
HADDAM KOO0 Haddad, M ke 03262021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal | V B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77.00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $77.00
HART W LOOO Hart, WIIliam 04/ 01/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal I V & Fresh/ Soph B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $136. 00
20-21 $136. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $136. 00
HASKEJEAOOO Haskel |, Jeani ne 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A&B B 04/13/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $88. 00
20-21 $88. 00

34



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 26

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $88. 00
HEARTLANOO6 Heartland Alliance Health 18089 0000000000 dk0421 AP Tel ephoni ¢ B 02/28/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $148. 80
20-21 $148. 80
HEARTLANOO6 Heartland Alliance Health 18261 0000000000 dk0421 AP Tel ephoni ¢ B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $125. 55
20-21 $125. 55
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $274. 35
HERFF JO000 Herff Jones 069871 0000000000 dk0421 AP Red/ Wi t e Neck ribbons B 03/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $482. 75
20-21 $482. 75
HERFF JO000 Herff Jones 1058549 0000000000 dk0421 AP Di pl oma Covers B 03/04/2021 04/29/2021 R $390. 34
20-21 $390. 34
HERFF JO000 Herff Jones 1058736 0000000000 dk0421 AP Di pl omas B 03/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $194. 33
20-21 $194. 33
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $1, 067. 42
H GGE NS 000 Hi ggins Supply Co Inc 0175947-1IN 0112100005 dk0421 AP Truss Tester PLTW G ant F B 08/31/2020 04/29/2021 R $216. 00
20-21 $216. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $216. 00
HI MES, P001 H nes, Petrarca and Fester 44864 0000000000 dk040921 AP Legal Srvc MAR2021 H 04/01/2021 04/09/2021 R $270. 00
20-21 106015 $270. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $270. 00
HORSFJASO00 Horsfall, Jason I D # 26793 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $20. 00
HP I NC. 000 HP Inc. 85798818 3002100057 dk0421 AP HP Plotter Repair Service F B 04/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 599. 49

35



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 27

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

HP I NC. 000 HP Inc. 85798818 *xxxxx QONTI NUEDHK * * * * *
20-21 $1, 599. 49
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 599. 49
HUDACANAOOO Hudachko- Strine, Anastassia | D#27331 0000000000 dk0421 AP Refund - SS PE B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $130. 00
20-21 $130. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $130. 00
| HC CONS000 | hc Construction Conpanies, Llc. PRQJ 20151 0000000000 dk0421 AP APP5- SUMVER20 WORK B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 S $3,116.72
20-21 $3, 116. 72
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3, 116. 72
I LLI NO S007 Il1inois H gh School Association EF21- 1815 0000000000 dk0421 AP 2020- 21 Bass Fi shing B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $100. 00
20-21 $100. 00
I LLI NO S007 Illinois Hi gh School Association EF21- 2080 0000000000 dk0421 AP State Series Entry fees B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $800. 00
20-21 $800. 00
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 2 $900. 00
| NTEGRATO00 | ntegrated Systens Corp 0714360 0000000000 dk0421 AP Skyward May2021 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $413. 00
20-21 $413. 00
| NTEGRATO00 I ntegrated Systens Corp 0714454 0000000000 dk0421 AP Skywar d May2021 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $533. 00
20-21 $533. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $946. 00
| NTERSTAOOO Interstate All Battery Center 1903901028308 0000000000 dk0421 AP 12V Batteries B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $35. 80
20-21 $35. 80
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $35. 80
| PSENELLOOO | psen, Ellen 04152021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A & JV B 04/15/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $95. 00

36



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 28

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT

| PSENELLOOO | psen, Ellen 04152021 *okk ok ok k CONTI NUED* * * * * *
20-21 $95. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $95. 00
| SLASROS000 sl as, Rosal ba | D# 26129 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onebook- r ef und B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $20. 00
J.W PEPO00 J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 363194349 0000000000 dk0421 AP Musi ¢ Supply B 01/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $284. 60
20-21 $284. 60
J.W PEPO00 J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 363194559 0000000000 dk0421 AP Musi ¢ Supply B 01/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $24. 99
20-21 $24. 99
J.W PEPO00 J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 363195243 0000000000 dk0421 AP Musi ¢ Supply B 01/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $44. 10
20-21 $44. 10
J.W PEPO00 J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 363233473 0000000000 dk0421 AP Musi ¢ Supply B 02/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $62. 00
20-21 $62. 00
J.W PEPO00 J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 363252508 0000000000 dk0421 AP Musi ¢ Supply B 02/23/2021 04/29/2021 R $11. 80
20-21 $11. 80
J.W PEPO00 J.W Pepper & Son, Inc. 363288225 0000000000 dk0421 AP Musi ¢ Supply B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $4.99
20-21 $4.99
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 6 $432. 48
JANUSROBO0OO Janusz, Robert 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $16. 10
20-21 $16. 10
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $16. 10
JOHNSLAROOO Johnson, Larry 04202021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Sof tbal I JV B 04/20/2021 04/29/2021 R $62. 00

37



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 29

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

JOHNSLARO0O Johnson, Larry 04202021 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
20-21 $62. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $62. 00
JONESDAROOO Jones, Darnell 04102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vol leyball Grls V B 04/10/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $137. 00
20-21 $137. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $137. 00
JONESVEROOO Jones, Vernon 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/15/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $18. 98
20-21 $18. 98
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $18. 98
KEHR DEAOOO Kehr, Dean 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Softbal | V B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $65. 00
KING TI MO0 Ki ng, Ti nothy 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal I V B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77.00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $77.00
KLECKJANOOO Kl ecka, Janna | D# 25807 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und- AP Spani sh Exam B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $95. 00
20-21 $95. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $95. 00
KLI PSM KOOO Klipstein, Mke 03182021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vol l eyball Grls Fresh A&B B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $88. 00
20-21 $88. 00
KLI PSM KOOO Klipstein, Mke 04102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A&B B 04/10/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $104. 00
20-21 $104. 00

38



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 30
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $192. 00
KNOPPJOS000 Knopp, Joseph 04/ 01/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal I V & Fresh/ Soph B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $136. 00
20-21 $136. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $136. 00
KNUTHEM 000 Knuth, Emily | D# 26134 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $20. 00
KOSTEBENOOO Kost el ny, Benjami n 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal | V B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77.00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $77.00
KRI HA BOO0OO Kriha Boucek LLC 1950 0000000000 dk032421 AP Legal Srvc FEB2021 H 03/08/2021 03/24/2021 R $522. 50
20-21 105978 $522. 50
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $522. 50
KUMVARVI JOOO Kumar, Vijay 03/ 10/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
KUMVARVI JOOO Kumar, Vijay 03252021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V & JV B 03/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $120. 00
20-21 $120. 00
KUMVARVI JOOO Kumar, Vijay 04082021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 04/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $250. 00
KUMERELAOOO Kuner, El aine | D# 26049 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00

39



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 31

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $20. 00
KUVSHALEOOO Kuvshi ni kov, Al ex 04172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Grls V B 04/17/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $65. 00
LAKE COU033 Lake County Dept of Public Wrks 0347782- 000004351 0000000000 dk040921 AP Sewer 013121 - 033121 H 03/31/2021 04/09/2021 R $390. 72
20-21 106016 $390. 72
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $390. 72
LAKES BOO0OO Lakes Bow 3947 0000000000 dk0421 AP Grls Bowing Dues B 03/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 710. 00
20-21 $2, 710. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 710. 00
LAKES REOOO Lakes Regi on Co- Op APR2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP APR21 Ins Prem uns B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $73, 737.92
20-21 $73,737.92
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $73,737.92
LARDNSTEOOO Lardner, Steve 03/ 10/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $65. 00
LAROCCTHO000 LaRocca, Thonas 03262021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal | V B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77.00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $77.00
LARSON EOOO Larson Equi pnent PRQJ 20151 0000000000 dk0421 AP APP5- SUMVER20 WORK B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 S $3, 600. 00
20-21 $3, 600. 00

40



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 32

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVOI CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S I NV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR _ | NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $3, 600. 00
LEARNI N&OO7 Learni ng Technol ogy Center LTC3418- AR 0000000000 dk0421 AP W kshp- Ur bani ak/ Shi f | ey/ Evans B 03/07/2021 04/29/2021 R $75. 00
20-21 $75. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $75. 00
LESSESI MDOO Lesser, Sinon 04082021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys JV B 04/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $55. 00
20-21 $55. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $55. 00
LI GHTNI NOOO Li ghtni ng Prediction Services, LLC 2021031 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Service B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $350. 00
20-21 $350. 00
LI GHTNI NOOO Li ght ni ng Prediction Services, LLC 2021032 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Service B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $350. 00
20-21 $350. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $700. 00
LOVBAANTO00 Lonbardo, Anthony 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Lacrosse Boys V B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $68. 00
20-21 $68. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $68. 00
LRS HOLDOOO LRS Hol dings LLC 0004653266 0000000000 dk0421 AP WO# 1842435 Pick Up B 03/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $450. 00
20-21 $450. 00
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $450. 00
LUKEMVEROOO Lukeneyer, Veronica 03192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP 19-20 Life Ins Reinbursenent B 03/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $510. 24
20-21 $510. 24
NUMBER OF | NVOl CES: 1 $510. 24
MACHEDENOOO Machesky, Dennis 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Basebal | Sophonore B 04/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $62. 00

41



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 33

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

MACHEDENOOO Machesky, Dennis 04132021 *xxxxx QONTI NUEDHK * * * * *
20-21 $62. 00
MACHEDENOOO Machesky, Dennis 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Basebal | Soph B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $62. 00
20-21 $62. 00
MACHEDENOOO Machesky, Dennis 04172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Basebal | Soph B 04/17/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $106. 00
20-21 $106. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 3 $230. 00
MALI ZJAMDOO Mal i zi ol a, Janes I D # 26767 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und- SS2 PE B 03/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $130. 00
20-21 $130. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $130. 00
MARCHW LOOO March, WIIiam | D#25769 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und- Lunch bal ance B 04/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $83. 15
20-21 $83. 15
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $83. 15
MARTI SANOO3 Martinez, Sandra 1001 0000000000 dk0421 AP SAT Prep Program B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 615. 00
20-21 $4, 615. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $4, 615. 00
MCHENRY 010 McHenry Specialties 2021-131 0000000000 dk0421 AP BCE Nane Pl ates B 04/15/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $16. 00
20-21 $16. 00
MCHENRY 010 McHenry Specialties 2021-74 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ex in Educ Award B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $53. 00
20-21 $53. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $69. 00
MCMVAHPAUO00O McMahon, Paul 03182021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00

42



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 34

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
MCMVAHPAUO00O McMahon, Paul 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 04/13/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $130. 00
MCM LRYAOOO MM I1in, Ryan 03262021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal | V B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77.00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $77.00
MCQUEEN 000 McQueen Technol ogy Group LLC 011211 0000000000 dk0421 AP I'T Support 030121-033121 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $7, 000. 00
20-21 $7, 000. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $7, 000. 00
MEALEDANOOO Meal e, Dan 04/ 01/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Foot bal I Fresh/ Soph B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $59. 00
20-21 $59. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $59. 00
MENARDS 001 Menards 85549 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 01/21/2021 04/29/2021 R $21. 84
20-21 $21. 84
MENARDS 001 Menards 88607 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $82. 13
20-21 $82. 13
MENARDS 001 Menards 88823 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $209. 47
20-21 $209. 47
MENARDS 001 Menards 89239 0000000000 dk0421 AP Theat er Supply B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $275.76
20-21 $275. 76
MENARDS 001 Menards 89276 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $5.98
20-21 $5. 98

43



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 35

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
MENARDS 001 Menards 89358 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/17/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $31. 97
20-21 $31. 97
MENARDS 001 Menards 90172 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $132. 08
20-21 $132.08
MENARDS 001 Menards 90607 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $227.78
20-21 $227.78
MENARDS 001 Menards 91017 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 04/10/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $64. 99
20-21 $64. 99
MENARDS 001 Menards 91105 0000000000 dk0421 AP Theat er Supply B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $83. 94
20-21 $83. 94
MENARDS 001 Menards 91221 0000000000 dk0421 AP Theat er Supply B 04/13/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $446. 39
20-21 $446. 39
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 11 $1, 582. 33
MENTA ACO00 Menta Acadeny North SESI Nv- 015284 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition-20 Days B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 890. 80
20-21 $3, 890. 80
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3, 890. 80
METRO PROOO Metro Prep MP65322 0000000000 dk0421 AP Tui ti on FEB2021 B 02/28/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $4,244. 04
20-21 $4, 244. 04
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $4, 244. 04
MHS 000 Mhs S| P00035488 0052100004 dk0421 AP Ther api st Supplies F B 07/07/2020 04/29/2021 R $170. 00
20-21 $170. 00
MHS 000 Mhs S| P00035490 0052100004 dk0421 AP Ther api st Supplies F B 07/07/2020 04/29/2021 R $42. 50
20-21 $42. 50

44



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 36

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $212. 50
M CUCDANOOO M cucci, Dan 04152021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Softbal | V B 04/15/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $65. 00
M DLAND 000 M dl and Paper 1 N01526144 0002100032 dk0421 AP Copy Paper order F B 03/22/2021 04/29/2021 R $16, 039. 06
20-21 $16, 039. 06
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $16, 039. 06
M KE' S BOOO M ke's Brass & Wodwi nd 1173 0122100004 dk0421 AP Musi ¢ Theory Books F B 08/20/2020 04/29/2021 R $827.01
20-21 $827.01
M KE S BOOO M ke's Brass & Wodwi nd 1175 0122100005 dk0421 AP Saxophone Har nesses F B 08/20/2020 04/29/2021 R $156. 00
20-21 $156. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $983. 01
M LLENAT002 M Il er, Nathaniel 03242021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Li fe I nsurance Rei nbursenent B 03/24/2021 04/29/2021 R $185. 00
20-21 $185. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $185. 00
M NG JEROOO M ng, Jerry 03/ 30/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V & Soph B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $89. 00
20-21 $89. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $89. 00
MODROLUKOOO Mbdr ovsky, Luke 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V & JV B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $95. 00
20-21 $95. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $95. 00
MOOREED 000 Mbore, Ed 03/ 11/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys Fresh A B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $53. 00

45



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 37

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

MOOREED 000 Mvore, Ed 03/ 11/ 2021 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
20-21 $53. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $53. 00
MURRADONOOO Murray, Donal d 03/ 26/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal | V B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77.00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $77.00
NATI ONALO14 Nati onal School Forns 45393 0000000000 dk0421 AP Trip M| eage Report B 01/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $77. 16
20-21 $77.16
NATI ONALO14 Nati onal School Forns 45734 0000000000 dk0421 AP Trip M| eage Report B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $103. 25
20-21 $103. 25
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $180. 41
NCS PEAROOO Ncs Pearson Inc. 14126072 0052100026 dk0421 AP Ther api st Supplies F B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $197. 16
20-21 $197. 16
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 1 $197. 16
NEGRQJULOOO Negron, Julio 04092021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 04/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NEGRQJULOOO Negron, Julio 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 04/13/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $130. 00
NEW CONNOOO NEW CONNECTI ONS ACADEMY 12913 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition 17 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $5, 009. 05
20-21 $5, 009. 05
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $5, 009. 05
NICOR 001 Nicor 08- 78-68-1000 5 0000000000 dk0421 AP 022221- 032321 ES Hawt hor ne B 03/23/2021 04/29/2021 R $40. 70

46



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 38

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

NICOR 001 Nicor 08- 78-68-1000 5 *xxxxx QONTI NUEDHK * * * * *
20-21 $40. 70
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $40. 70
NI ELSGLEOOO Ni el sen, G en 03/ 30/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V & Soph B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $89. 00
20-21 $89. 00
NI ELSGLEOOO Ni el sen, G en 03202021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V/ Soph/FreshA B 03/20/2021 04/29/2021 R $110. 01
20-21 $110. 01
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $199. 01
NORTHWES004 Nort hwest Conmunity Heal thcare Tut N 124-11 0000000000 dk0421 AP Tut oring SRVC FEB2021 B 02/28/2021 04/29/2021 R $561. 60
20-21 $561. 60
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $561. 60
NORTHWES019 Nort hwest Suburban Special Educati 7255 0000000000 dk0421 AP Kirk Tuition 2nd Bill B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $33,519. 35

FY20- 21

20-21 $33,519. 35
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $33,519. 35
NORTHWES024 Nort hwestern Med Ccc Heal th 511324 0000000000 dk0421 AP ER Screen 3/18/2021 B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $130. 00
20-21 $130. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $130. 00
ON- TARGEOOO On- Target Sal es 8945 0502100044 dk0421 AP ADDI TI ONAL LACROSSE SHORTS F B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $325. 00
20-21 $325. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $325. 00
ORKIN PEOOO Orkin Pest Control 209713994 0000000000 dk0421 AP Pest Control SRVC B 03/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $100. 00
20-21 $100. 00

47



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 39

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME I NVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE_ AMOUNT
ORKI'N PEOOO O kin Pest Control 210790195 0000000000 dk0421 AP Pest Control SRVC B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $137.79
20-21 $137.79
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $237. 79
ORTI GFRAOOO Ortigosa, Frank | D# 25935 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onebook- r ef und B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $20. 00
OVERHEADOOO Over head Door 356186 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bldg & G nds Srv B 03/18/2021 04/29/2021 R $445. 80
20-21 $445. 80
OVERHEADOOO Over head Door 356323 0000000000 dk0421 AP Renpte Control Programm ng B 04/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $229. 00
20-21 $229. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $674. 80
PADDOCK 000 Paddock Publications 174386 0000000000 dk0421 AP Public Notice B 03/28/2021 04/29/2021 R $28. 75
20-21 $28. 75
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $28. 75
PALMEJAS000 Pal ner, Jason 04102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vol leyball Grls V B 04/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $137. 00
20-21 $137. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $137. 00
PANAGCI NOOO Panagi ot aros, Ci ndy 04102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A&B B 04/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $104. 00
20-21 $104. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $104. 00
PAR, 1 NCOOO PAR, | NC 332001 0052100027 dk0421 AP Ther api st supplies F B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $210. 00
20-21 $210. 00

48



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 40

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
PAR | NCOOO PAR, INC 575D 1 0052100025 dk0421 AP Ther api st Suppl i es F B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $104. 00
20-21 $104. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $314. 00
PARTY PLOOO Party Plus 44255D 0000000000 dk0421 AP Tent Rental B 03/04/2021 04/29/2021 R $5, 065. 50
20-21 $5, 065. 50
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $5, 065. 50
PATELAXAOOO Patel, Axaykunmar 03/ 13/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bball Fresh A & B B 03/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $92. 00
20-21 $92. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $92. 00
PER MAR 000 Per Mar Security Services 523725 0000000000 dk0421 AP Security WE 02/27/2021 B 03/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 936. 12
20-21 $3,936. 12
PER MAR 000 Per Mar Security Services 524516 0000000000 dk0421 AP Security WE 03/13/2021 B 03/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 887. 14
20-21 $3, 887. 14
PER MAR 000 Per Mar Security Services 524651 0000000000 dk0421 AP Security WE 03/20/2021 B 03/20/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 969. 76
20-21 $3, 969. 76
PER MAR 000 Per Mar Security Services 525549 0000000000 dk0421 AP Security WE 4/03/2021 B 04/03/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 207. 33
20-21 $3, 207. 33
PER MAR 000 Per Mar Security Services 526708 0000000000 dk0421 AP Security WE 04/10/ 2021 B 04/10/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $3,911. 47
20-21 $3, 911. 47
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 5 $18, 911. 82
PITSCO 000 Pitsco 784574-1 0112100022 dk0421 AP Horme Mbdel Framing Kits for F B 03/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 835. 00

Architectural CAD
20-21 $2, 835. 00

49



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 41

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $2, 835. 00
PRQJECT 001 Project Lead the Wy 272915 0112100025 dk0421 AP Proj ect Lead The Way: F B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 400. 00

Conput er |ntegrated
Manuf act uring Trai ni ng

20-21 $2, 400. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $2, 400. 00

PUSKACHRO00 Puskas, Christy | D# 25945 0000000000 dk0421 AP Refund Lunch Bal ance B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $92. 55
20-21 $92. 55

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $92. 55

QUADI ENTO00 Quadi ent Fi nance USA I nc 7900044080451309 0000000000 dk041621 AP Post age MAR2021 H 04/01/2021 04/16/2021 R $2, 500. 00
20-21 106044 $2, 500. 00

NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $2, 500. 00

QUILL CO002 Quill Corp. 15175107 1242100030 dk0421 AP Shared O fice Supplies F B 03/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $37. 77
20-21 $37. 77

QUILL CO002 Quill Corp. 15185230 1242100030 dk0421 AP Shared Office Supplies F B 03/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $35. 07
20-21 $35. 07

QUILL CO002 Quill Corp. 15450129 1242100031 dk0421 AP Shared O fice Supplies F B 03/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $217. 74
20-21 $217. 74

QUILL CO002 Quill Corp. 15718600 1242100032 dk0421 AP Shared Office Supplies F B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $463. 04
20-21 $463. 04

QUILL CO002 Quill Corp. 15785031 0262100004 dk0421 AP Kitchen Office Supplies F B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $54. 89
20-21 $54. 89

QUILL CO002 Quill Corp. 15785097 0262100004 dk0421 AP Kitchen Office Supplies F B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $10. 74
20-21 $10.74

50



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 42

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
QUI LL CO002 Quill Corp. 15785602 0262100004 dk0421 AP Kitchen O fice Supplies F B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $43. 17
20-21 $43.17
QUI LL CO002 Quill Corp. 15801785 0262100004 dk0421 AP Kitchen Ofice Supplies F B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $8. 09
20-21 $8. 09
QUI LL CO002 Quill Corp. 15801792 0262100004 dk0421 AP Kitchen Ofice Supplies F B 04/05/2021 04/29/2021 R $352. 58
20-21 $352. 58
QUI LL CO002 Quill Corp. 8660534 1242100004 dk0421 AP Shared O fice Supplies F B 07/16/ 2020 04/29/2021 R $852. 68
20-21 $852. 68
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 10 $2,075. 77
RAPP SUP0O00 Rapp Supply Inc 03052021a 0000000000 dk0421 AP Service Red Carryall B 03/05/2221 04/29/2021 R $85. 00
20-21 $85. 00
RAPP SUPO0O0O Rapp Supply Inc 03052021b 0000000000 dk0421 AP Service Beige Golf Cart B 03/05/2221 04/29/2021 R $85. 00
20-21 $85. 00
RAPP SUPO00 Rapp Supply Inc 03092021 0502100038 dk0421 AP BATTERI ES FOR RED TRAI NERS P B 03/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $835. 00

CART

20-21 $835. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $1, 005. 00
RATAYMAROOO Ratay, Marilyn 03182021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V & Soph B 03/18/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $89. 00
20-21 $89. 00
RATAYMAROOO Ratay, Marilyn 04152021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A & JV B 04/15/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $95. 00
20-21 $95. 00
RATAYMAROOO Ratay, Marilyn 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls Fresh A&B B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $88. 00
20-21 $88. 00

51



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 43
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 3 $272. 00
RAY CHEVO01 Ray Chevrol et CTCS569351 0000000000 dk0421 AP Install DE Pedal B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $165. 00
20-21 $165. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $165. 00
READI NG 000 Readi ng Pl us 2020- 12537 0072100006 dk0421 AP Readi ng Pl us renewal F B 02/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $3, 250. 00
20-21 $3, 250. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $3, 250. 00
READY REO00 READY REFRESH 11B8104637510 0000000000 dk031621 AP Drinking Water H 03/02/2021 03/16/2021 R $661. 23
20-21 105974 $661. 23
READY REO00 READY REFRESH 11C8104637510 0000000000 dk041621 AP Drinki ng Wt er H 04/03/2021 04/16/2021 R $273. 60
20-21 106045 $273. 60
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $934. 83
REES WAY000 Rees, Wayne 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Softbal | V B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $65. 00
REI CHBETO00 Reich, Beth 03192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Li fe I nsurance Rei nbursenent B 03/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $164. 00
20-21 $164. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $164. 00
RENO BRI 000 Reno, Brian 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Lacrosse Boys V B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $68. 00
20-21 $68. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $68. 00
RI CE FROO00 Rice, Frontarro 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Foot bal I Fresh/ Soph B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $59. 00

52



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 44

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT
RI CE FROD00 Rice, Frontarro 04162021 *okk ok ok k CONTI NUED* * * * * *
20-21 $59. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $59. 00
RI CHTTONOOO Richter, Tonia | D#28543 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und- SS2 ContCon B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $130. 00
20-21 $130. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $130. 00
RI DDELL 000 Ri ddell 951349760 0502100040 dk0421 AP FOOTTBALL HELMETS LARGER F B 03/22/2021 04/29/2021 R $2,042. 45
SI ZES
20-21 $2,042. 45
RI DDELL 000 Ri ddell 951359270 0502100029 dk0421 AP FOOTBALL HELMETS AND F B 04/10/2021 04/29/2021 R $7, 509. 52
SHOULDER PADS - REPLACEMENTS
20-21 $7,509. 52
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $9, 551. 97
ROBI NTI FOOO Robi nson, Tiffany | D# 27090 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und- SS2 PE B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $130. 00
20-21 $130. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $130. 00
RCDRI TERO03 Rodri guez, Teresa | D# 25738 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onebook- r ef und B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $20. 00
RUTLEJEFO00 Rutl edge, Jeffrey 04/ 01/ 021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal I V B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $77.00
SAFEWAY 000 Safeway Transportation Services Co 224 0000000000 dk0421 AP Sped Ed Student Transport B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $9, 683. 50

53



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 45

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR | NVO CE AMOUNT

SAFEWAY 000 Safeway Transportation Services Co 224 * & %% %% CONTI NUED* * * * * *
20-21 $9, 683. 50
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $9, 683. 50
SAGRI KATO0OO Sagrital o, Katherine 04082021 0000000000 dk0421 AP NHS Rei mbur sement B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $940. 90
20-21 $940. 90
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $940. 90
SANDBTHO000 Sandberg, Thonas 0318/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/18/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $65. 00
SANDSMATO00 Sands, Matthew 04162021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Foot bal | Varsity B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $77.00
20-21 $77. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $77.00
SAWCHDANOOO Sawchuk, Dan 03252021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $65. 00
SCHI CDALO00 Schi chner, Dale 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Basebal | Freshman B 04/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $62. 00
20-21 $62. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $62. 00
SCH MJIAMDOO  Schi menti, Janes 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Trip Voucher Refund B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 000. 00
20-21 $1, 000. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 000. 00
SCHM KI MDOO Schmi dt, Kim 03102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbur senent B 03/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $86. 83

54



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 46

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

SCHM KI MDOO Schmi dt, Kim 03102021 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
20-21 $86. 83
SCHM KI MD00 Schmidt, Kim 03172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $11. 39
20-21 $11. 39
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $98. 22
SCHM M C000 Schmi ckl ey, M chael 03/ 10/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/10/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $65. 00
SCHOOL HO01 School Heal th Corporation 3898839- 00 0232100015 dk0421 AP AED Suppl i es F B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 940. 34
20-21 $1, 940. 34
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 940. 34
SCHOOL S000 School Specialty 208127032018 0112100016 dk0421 AP G ue Tacky Al eenes Original F B 03/03/2021 04/29/2021 R $58. 02
20-21 $58. 02
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 1 $58. 02
SCHURI N&OOO Schuring & Schuring, Inc. MAR21- 18192 0000000000 dk0421 AP M1k Delivery B 04/16/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 253. 18
20-21 $1, 253. 18
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $1, 253. 18
SCHWAJEFO00 Schwarz, Jeff 02202021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Basketball Grls V B 02/20/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $67. 00
20-21 $67. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $67. 00
SCHWETAY000 Schweiss, Tayl or 03122021 0000000000 dk041621 AP Choreo Varsity H 03/12/2021 04/16/2021 R $600. 00
20-21 106046 $600. 00

55



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 47
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $600. 00
SEDOL 001 Sedol 2021- 04-16-1 TIN-124 0000000000 dk0421 AP FY21 Itinerant 3rd Qr B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 962. 77
20-21 $4, 962. 77
SEDOL 001 Sedol 21CONTR. 4 0000000000 dk0421 AP 2020- 21 Contractual Biling B 04/13/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20, 018. 00
20-21 $20, 018. 00
SEDOL 001 Sedol 31865 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition 2 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $626. 56
20-21 $626. 56
SEDOL 001 Sedol April 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP April 2021 Billing B 04/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $85, 685. 22
20-21 $85, 685. 22
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 4 $111, 292. 55
SEFCI CHROOO Sefcik, Christine APR2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M sc Expense Rei mbursenent B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $450. 00
20-21 $450. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $450. 00
SHAW JEFO00 Shaw, Jeffrey 03132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 03/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $9. 49
20-21 $9. 49
SHAW JEFO00 Shaw, Jeffrey 04-08- 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $8. 69
20-21 $8. 69
SHAW JEFO00 Shaw, Jeffrey 04082021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $10. 58
20-21 $10. 58
SHAW JEFO00 Shaw, Jeffrey 04192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbursenent B 04/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $4. 14
20-21 $4. 14
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 4 $32. 90
SHORELI NOOO Shor el i ne Graphics 5679 0000000000 dk0421 AP Busi ness Cards B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $71. 16

56



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 48

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

SHORELI NOOO Shorel i ne Graphics 5679 * & %% %% CONTI NUED* * * * * *
20-21 $71. 16
SHORELI NOOO Shor el i ne Graphics 5681 0000000000 dk0421 AP 21-22 Curricul um Gui de B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $882. 75
20-21 $882. 75
SHORELI NOOO Shor el i ne Graphics 5688 0000000000 dk0421 AP Save the Date cards B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $115. 13
20-21 $115. 13
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 3 $1, 069. 04
SM THKEVO00 Snith, Kevin 03/ 11/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys Soph B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $53. 00
20-21 $53. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $53. 00
SMOK PETO00 Snok, Pete 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Lacrosse Boys V B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $68. 00
20-21 $68. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $68. 00
SQUTH SI 000 South Side Control Supply Co S100681739. 001 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $27.79
20-21 $27.79
SQUTH SI 000 South Side Control Supply Co S100681739. 002 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/04/2021 04/29/2021 R $135. 42
20-21 $135. 42
SQUTH SI 000 South Side Control Supply Co S100682476. 001 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $320. 90
20-21 $320. 90
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $484. 11
SPECTRUMD04 Spectrum Center |nc. 3313091 0000000000 dk0421 AP FEB2021 Tuition B 03/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 585. 86
20-21 $4, 585. 86

57



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 49

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I N\VO CE AMOUNT
SPECTRUMD04 Spectrum Center |nc. 3313092 0000000000 dk0421 AP FEB2021 Tuition B 03/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 585. 86
20-21 $4, 585. 86
SPECTRUMD04 Spectrum Center |nc. 34041777 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition B 04/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 331. 09
20-21 $4, 331. 09
SPECTRUMD04 Spectrum Center |nc. 3404178 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition B 04/09/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 331. 09
20-21 $4, 331. 09
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 4 $17, 833. 90
STEVENSQ001 Stevenson High School Foundation 201 0000000000 dk0421 AP Focused Conversations B 04/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 050. 00
20-21 $1, 050. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 050. 00
STREAMACO01 St reamwod Behavioral Health Care 13843 0000000000 dk0421 AP Hospi tal Tutor Feb/Mar2021 B 03/11/2021 04/29/2021 R $420. 00
20-21 $420. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $420. 00
STUDZURS000 St udzi nska, Ursula 03102021 0000000000 dk0421 AP M | eage Rei nbur senent B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $11.79
20-21 $11.79
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $11.79
TECHNOLQO00 Technol ogy Canpus 10/ 10 0000000000 dk0421 AP Tuition Billing APR21 B 04/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $31, 344. 56
20-21 $31, 344. 56
TECHNOLQO00 Technol ogy Canpus 9/ 10 0000000000 dk0421 AP Tuition Billing MAR21 B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $31, 344. 56
20-21 $31, 344. 56
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 2 $62, 689. 12
TELCOM 1 000 Tel com I nnovati ons Group A56716 3002100056 dk0421 AP M tel Phone Upgrade Project F B 03/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $2,017. 50
20-21 $2,017. 50

58



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 50

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LQ S |INV DATE DUE DATE C NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOMLQOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON FY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR | NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $2,017.50
TEXAS MJOOO Texas Music Festivals Enterprise | 01030593 0122100006 dk0421 AP Choir PPE F B 03/15/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 413. 00
20-21 $1, 413. 00
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $1, 413. 00
THE BANCOOO The Bancroft School Inc 6580 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition-19 days B 03/26/2021 04/29/2021 R $5, 221. 20
20-21 $5, 221. 20
NUMBER OF | NVO CES: 1 $5, 221. 20
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 603199712 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/02/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 155. 41
20-21 $2, 155.41
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 603199720 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Service B 03/02/2021 04/29/2021 R $592. 00
20-21 $592. 00
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 604308965 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $15. 10
20-21 $15. 10
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 604308973 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/08/2021 04/29/2021 R $136. 50
20-21 $136. 50
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 608516910 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $33. 24
20-21 $33. 24
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 608769931 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 285. 44
20-21 $1, 285. 44
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 608769949 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $330. 16
20-21 $330. 16
THE HOVEOO1 The Home Depot Pro 609770086 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 04/ 06/2021 04/29/2021 R $370. 50
20-21 $370. 50

59



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 51
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 8 $4,918. 35
THE HOPEOOO The Hope School 04062021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Conm Based Srv MAR2021 B 04/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $16, 165. 84
20-21 $16, 165. 84
THE HOPEOOO The Hope School 37202 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition B 04/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $5, 723. 40
20-21 $5, 723. 40
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $21, 889. 24
THE LEAROOO The Learni ng House 14126 0000000000 dk0421 AP MAR2021 Tuition 18 days B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $4, 251. 60
20-21 $4, 251. 60
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $4, 251. 60
THE LI BROOO The Library Store Inc 499043 0002100039 dk0421 AP Equity Book Cl ub/Conmittee P B 04/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $77. 49
20-21 $77.49
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $77. 49
TOOLSTODO0O Tool st oday LLC 5597980 0112100017 dk0421 AP Tool s Today Wods O der P B 01/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 384. 96
20-21 $2, 384. 96
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $2, 384. 96
TOPLI NE 000 TOPLI NE TRANSPORTATI ON CO. 101217 0000000000 dk0421 AP Stdnt Trnsprt MAR2021 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $15, 460. 00
20-21 $15, 460. 00
TOPLI NE 000 TOPLI NE TRANSPORTATI ON CO. 101218 0000000000 dk0421 AP SpEd Trnsprt MAR2021 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $5, 525. 00
20-21 $5, 525. 00
TOPLI NE 000 TOPLI NE TRANSPORTATI ON CO. 101219 0000000000 dk0421 AP Homel ess Trnsprt MAR21 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $2, 400. 00
20-21 $2, 400. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $23, 385. 00
TRANTRENOOO Trant ham Renee ID# 26171 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00

60



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 52

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

TRANTRENOOO Trant ham Renee ID # 26171 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $20. 00
ULINE 001 Uine 131923187 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bl dg & Grnds Supply B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $3,941. 00
20-21 $3,941. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $3, 941. 00
VELAZSI LO00 Vel azquez, Silvia | D#25799 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ref und-Credit Bal ance B 04/06/2021 04/29/2021 R $55. 00
20-21 $55. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $55. 00
VERSI ON2000 VERSI ON2 HOSTI NG 9393 0000000000 dk0421 AP Veeam Backup B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $705. 00
20-21 $705. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $705. 00
VI LLAGE 016 Village O Fox Lake 182 0000000000 dk0421 AP Pol i ce Svc 3/2/2021 B 03/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $278. 64
20-21 $278. 64
VI LLAGE 016 Village O Fox Lake 183 0000000000 dk0421 AP Pol i ce Svc 032021 & 032621 B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $2,107. 22
20-21 $2,107. 22
VI LLAGE 016 Village Of Fox Lake 185 0000000000 dk0421 AP Pol i ce SVC 4/1/21 B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $1, 184. 22
20-21 $1, 184. 22
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 3 $3, 570. 08
VI PER BAOOO Viper Bats Inc 3730 0112100023 dk0421 AP Adv Wods Project Material F B 03/12/2021 04/29/2021 R $137.85
20-21 $137.85
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $137. 85
VI RTOO S000 Virtoo Services LLC 14005 0000000000 dk0421 AP Ti cket # 43072 B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $32. 50

61



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 53

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM

VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

VI RTOO S000 Virtoo Services LLC 14005 ok %ok kox CONTI NUED * * % * *
20-21 $32. 50
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $32. 50
VI SI ON S000 Vision Service Plan IL (VSP) 811892859 0000000000 dk033121 AP Vi sion Prem um APR 2021 H 03/17/2021 03/31/2021 R $561. 60
20-21 106009 $561. 60
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $561. 60
WAGNEBECO00 Wagner, Becky I D # 26174 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onrebook- r ef und B 04/12/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $20. 00
20-21 $20. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $20. 00
WALKEANTO00 Wal ker, Anthony JR 04/ 01/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Footbal I V & Fresh/ Soph B 04/01/2021 04/29/2021 R $136. 00
20-21 $136. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $136. 00
WALLI JOHO00 Wallin, John Oto 04152021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Softbal | V B 04/15/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $65. 00
VWARD S 001 Ward's 8804231662 0032100001 dk0421 AP PLEASE BID PRIOR TO ORDERING P B 03/29/2021 04/29/2021 R $96. 62
20-21 $96. 62
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $96. 62
WASTE MAOO1 Waste Managenent 3606906- 2354- 9 0000000000 dk0421 AP 24-53456- 03008 B 03/30/2021 04/29/2021 R $859. 22
20-21 $859. 22
WASTE MAOO1 Waste Managenent 3606907- 2354-7 0000000000 dk0421 AP 24-53461- 93002 B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $859. 22
20-21 $859. 22

62



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 54

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
WASTE MAOO1 Waste Managenent 3709418-2013-3 0000000000 dk0421 AP 16- 86482- 33006 B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $2,527.85
20-21 $2, 527. 85
WASTE MAOO1 Waste Managenent 3709430- 2013-8 0000000000 dk0421 AP 16- 86682- 83003 B 03/31/2021 04/29/2021 R $27. 17
20-21 $27.17
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 4 $4, 273. 46
WAUCONDAOO7 Wauconda Hi gh School NLCC DANCE 0000000000 dk0421 AP NLCC DANCE ENTRY FEES FOR B 03/16/2021 04/29/2021 R $360. 00

GRANT COVWUNI TY HI GH SCHOOL

20-21 $360. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $360. 00
VEX BANKOOO WEX BANK 70694475 0000000000 dk0421 AP Fuel Purchases B 03/16/2021 04/29/2021 M $377. 87
20-21 105975 $377. 87
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $377. 87
W EDETOMDO0 W edenann, Tom 03/ 11/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Bbal | Boys Soph B 03/11/2022 04/29/2021 R $53. 00
20-21 $53. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $53. 00
W SCONSI 000 W sconsi n Department Of Revenue 600- 0000530700- 03 0000000000 dk033121 AP BUSI NESS TAX REG STRATI ON H 03/18/2021 03/31/2021 R $10. 00
20-21 106010 $10. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $10. 00
WOGAMVATO00 Wbgaman, Matthew 03252021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V and JV B 03/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $120. 00
20-21 $120. 00
WOGAMVATO00 Wbganan, Matthew 03272021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 03/25/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00

63



3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21 Page: 55

05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report 7:41 AM
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 2 $185. 00
WQIDAWDI000 Woj dak, Woj ci ech 04082021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Soccer Boys V B 04/08/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
NUMBER CF | NVO CES: 1 $65. 00
WOZNYM KOO0 Wézny, M ke 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Softbal | V B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $65. 00
20-21 $65. 00
WOZNYM KOO0 Wézny, M ke 04172021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Sof tbal I JV2/JV B 04/17/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $106. 00
20-21 $106. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 2 $171. 00
ZAJACIOHO00 Zaj ac, John 03202021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V/ Soph/FreshA B 03/20/2021 04/29/2021 R $110. 01
20-21 $110. 01
ZAJACIOHO00 Zaj ac, John 04132021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Vball Grls V & Soph B 04/13/2021 04/29/2021 R $95. 00
20-21 $95. 00
NUMBER CF | NvVO CES: 2 $205. 01
ZEGLEPENOOO Zegl er, Penny 04/ 05/ 2021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Theat er Rei nbur senent B 04/15/ 2021 04/29/2021 R $105. 81
20-21 $105. 81
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $105. 81
ZEI TLERI 000 Zeitler, Eric 04142021 0000000000 dk0421 AP Lacrosse Boys JV B 04/14/2021 04/29/2021 R $58. 00
20-21 $58. 00
NUMBER CF | NvO CES: 1 $58. 00
Z| ELI KATO0O Zielinski, Katherine 03192021 0000000000 dk0421 AP PBI S Rei nmbur senent B 03/19/2021 04/29/2021 R $58. 80
20-21 $58. 80

64



Page: 56
7:41 AM

3APRPTO1. P 68-4 Grant Community Hi gh School District 124 04/ 22/ 21
05. 21. 02. 00. 00 AP | nvoi ce Listing Report
VEN- KEY VENDOR NAME INVO CE # PO NUMBER BATCH BANK  DESCRI PTI ON LO S INv DATE DUE DATE (o] NET AMOUNT
ACH VO D DOWNLOAD DI SCOUNT DESCRI PTI ON DI SC AMI  ADJUSTMENT DESCRI PTI ON EY ADJ AMI CHECK NBR I NVO CE AMOUNT

ZI ELI KIMDO1 Zielinski, Kinberly

LI QUI DATI ON STATUS (LQ CODE LEGEND:

NUMBER OF | NVO CES:

ID # 26069 0000000000 dk0421 AP Chr onebook- r ef und

NUMBER OF | NVO CES:

TOTAL NUMBER OF BATCH | NVO CES:
TOTAL NUMBER OF HI STORY | NVO CES:

TOTAL | NVO CES:

BANK TOTALS:  BANK BANK ACCOUNT #
AP **A000 1120 0000 00 000000

L = LI QUI DATION PENDING C = CLOSED PQ NOT RECEI VI NG
P = PARTIAL LI QUI DATION F = FULL LI QUI DATI ON

BLANK = NO LI QUI DATI ON

Rk Ik S I R I I

End Of report Rk R b O kA Rk kO

65

B 04/12/2021 04/29/2021 R
20-21

423
48
470 COMPUTER CHECK | NVO CES
1 MANUAL CHECK | NvO CES

471

I NvO CE AMOUNT
$916, 941. 30

$58.

$20.
$20.

$20.

$771, 479.

$145, 461.

$916, 563.

$377.

$916, 941.

80

98

32

43

87

30

NET AMOUNT

$916, 941.

30



3f rbud12. p-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 6: 20 PM 04/ 07/ 21
05. 21. 02. 00. 04- 010173 BCE REVENUE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 3/2021) PAGE: 1
2020- 21 March 2020- 21 2020- 21 2020- 21 2020- 21
FD SOURCE ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVI TY BALANCE FYTD %
10 EDUCATI ON FUND
10 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 16, 601, 236. 00 72, 854.96 8,771,902. 23 7,829, 333. 77 52. 84
10 FLOW THROUGH 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
10 STATE SOURCES 17,577, 494. 00 443, 671. 20 3,777,172.04 13, 800, 321. 96 21. 49
10 FEDERAL SOURCES 1, 604, 307. 00 40, 574. 13 1, 005, 975. 31 598, 331. 69 62.70
10 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
10 EDUCATI ON FUND 35, 783, 037. 00 557, 100. 29 13, 555, 049. 58 22,227,987. 42 37.88
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE FUND
20 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 4,233, 371.00 16, 123. 69 2,253,103.94 1, 980, 267. 06 53. 22
20 STATE SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
20 FEDERAL SOURCES 75, 200. 00 0. 00 0. 00 75, 200. 00 0. 00
20 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE F 4,308, 571. 00 16, 123. 69 2,253,103.94 2, 055, 467. 06 52.29
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND
30 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
30 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON' FUND
40 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 1,128,112.00 22.99 570, 229. 74 557, 882. 26 50. 55
40 STATE SOURCES 1, 260, 000. 00 0. 00 936, 628. 13 323, 371. 87 74.34
40 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON' FUND 2,388,112.00 22.99 1, 506, 857. 87 881, 254. 13 63. 10
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND
50 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 872, 755. 00 343. 83 458, 547. 12 414, 207. 88 52.54
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURITY F 872, 755. 00 343.83 458, 547. 12 414, 207. 88 52.54
60 CAPI TAL PROJECTS FUND
60 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
60 TRANSFERS 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
60 CAPI TAL PRQJIECTS FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND
70 REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 356, 256. 00 46. 32 211, 936. 75 144, 319. 25 59. 49
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND 356, 256. 00 46. 32 211, 936. 75 144, 319. 25 59. 49
Grand Revenue Total s 43,708, 731. 00 573, 6%76. 12 17,985, 495. 26 25,723, 235. 74 41.15

Nunber of Accounts: 107



3f rbud12. p-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 6:11 PM
05. 21. 02. 00. 04- 010173 BCE EXPENDI TURE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 3/2021) PAGE:
2020- 21 March 2020- 21 2020- 21 2020-21  2020-21
FD OBJ OBJ ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVITY BALANCE FY %
10 EDUCATI ON FUND
10 1--- SALARES 14, 939, 414. 00 1, 308, 872. 37 10, 599, 256. 26 4,340, 157. 74 70.95
10 2--- BENEFITS 3,393, 633. 00 243, 290. 07 2,471, 066. 11 922, 566. 89 72.81
10 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 2,597, 459. 00 217, 051. 20 1,672, 667.45 920, 142. 55 64. 40
10 4--- SUPPLIES 1, 980, 592. 00 60, 347. 49 1, 284, 130. 00 509, 383. 22 64. 84
10 5--- CAPITAL OUTLAY 349, 087. 00 149, 730. 00 439, 212.71 - 144, 601. 28 125. 82
10 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 2,512, 931. 00 229, 290. 28 1, 698, 132. 17 814, 798. 83 67.58
10 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 8--- TUTION 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 ---- EDUCATI ON FUND 25,773, 116. 00 2,208, 581. 41 18, 164, 464. 70 7,362, 447. 95 70. 48
20 OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE FUND
20 1--- SALARIES 1,096, 941. 00 85, 620. 20 787, 823. 90 309, 117. 10 71.82
20 2--- BENEFI TS 195, 500. 00 15, 979. 70 137, 606. 46 57,893.54 70. 39
20 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 1, 084, 900. 00 112, 733. 09 746, 419. 34 313, 672. 66 68. 80
20 4--- SUPPLIES 843, 536. 00 118, 090. 97 603, 415. 15 230, 360. 46 71.53
20 5--- CAPI TAL OUTLAY 1, 069, 928. 00 2,674.01 854, 991. 25 214,936. 75 79.91
20 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 1, 600. 00 0. 00 1, 145. 00 455. 00 71.56
20 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
20 ---- OPERATI ONS & MAI NTENANCE FUND 4,292, 405. 00 335, 097. 97 3,131, 401. 10 1,126, 435.51 72.95
30 DEBT SERVI CE FUND
30 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 7--- NON CAP EQUI PMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
30 ---- DEBT SERVI CE FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
40 TRANSPORTATI ON' FUND
40 1--- SALARI ES 755, 866. 00 39, 207. 10 322, 568. 47 433, 297. 53 42. 68
40 2--- BENEFITS 161, 147. 00 13, 416. 32 120, 218. 24 40, 928. 76 74. 60
40 3--- PURCHASED SERVI CES 1, 311, 515. 00 51, 129. 00 516, 903. 41 794, 611. 59 39.41
40 4--- SUPPLIES 129, 100. 00 6, 211. 44 40, 486. 89 88, 431. 64 31. 36
40 5--- CAPI TAL QUTLAY 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 1, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 1, 000. 00 0.00
40 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMVENT 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40 ---- TRANSPORTATI ON FUND 2,358, 628. 00 109, 963. 86 1, 000, 177. 01 1, 358, 269. 52 42.41
50 I.MR F./SOCI AL SECURI TY FUND
50 2--- BENEFITS 908, 181. 00 65, 479. 88 596, 106. 85 312, 074. 15 65. 64
50 ---- I.MR F./SCCl AL SECURI TY FUND 908, 181. 00 65, 479. 88 596, 106. 85 312, 074. 15 65. 64
60 CAPI TAL PROJECTS FUND
60 5--- CAPI TAL QUTLAY 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00
60 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMVENT 0. 00 67 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
60 ---- CAPI TAL PRQJECTS FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00

04/ 07/ 21
1



04/ 07/ 21
2

3f rbud12. p-4 G ant Community Hi gh School District 124 6:11 PM
05. 21. 02. 00. 04- 010173 BOE EXPENDI TURE SUMVARY BY FUND (Date: 3/2021) PAGE:
2020- 21 March 2020- 21 2020- 21 2020-21  2020-21
FD OB OBJ ANNUAL BUDGET _MONTHLY ACTIVITY FYTD ACTIVI TY BALANCE FY %
70 WORKI NG CASH FUND
70 6--- OTHER OBJECTS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
70 7--- NON- CAP EQUI PMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
70 ---- WORKI NG CASH FUND 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
Grand Expense Total s 33, 332, 330. 00 2,719,123.12 22,892, 149. 66 10, 159, 227. 13 68. 68

Nunber of Accounts: 1094

Rk Ik R R I I I

End Of report Rk R b O O R Rk kO

68



E.AV.

TOTAL EXTENSION

GRANT COMM. HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #124 PROPERTY TAX DISTRIBUTION 2020

927,557,050

21,806,309.75

RATES 1.668 0.434 0.116 0.045 0.042 0.040 0.000 0.005
% OF TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 70.97% 18.45% 4.95% 1.91% 1.80% 1.70% 0.00% 0.23%
DATE AMOUNT % EDUCATION oO&M TRANS. IMRF FICA W.C. B&l SEDOL
05/21/20 1,432,184.53 6.57% 1,016,403.01 264,168.34 70,875.14  27,383.99 25,773.28 24,355.68 0.00 3,225.09
06/04/20 5,221,418.31 23.94% 3,705,573.68 963,097.53  258,394.62  99,835.80 93,963.50 88,795.25 0.00 11,757.93
06/18/20 3,066,207.77 14.06% 2,176,048.37 565,566.09  151,738.77  58,627.23 55,178.80 52,143.82 0.00 6,904.69
07/02/20 722,628.52 3.31% 512,840.20 133,289.79 35,761.03  13,816.97 13,004.26 12,288.99 0.00 1,627.26
07/23/20 271,110.66 1.24% 192,403.76 50,006.72 13,416.57 5,183.75 4,878.85 4,610.50 0.00 610.50
08/20/20 556,040.69 2.55% 394,614.95 102,562.44 27,517.03 10,631.74 10,006.39 9,456.01 0.00 1,252.13
09/03/20 1,441,643.37 6.61% 1,023,115.83 265,913.03 71,343.24  27,564.85 25,943.50 24,516.53 0.00 3,246.39
09/17/20 5,502,960.29 25.24%  3,905,380.42 1,015,028.32  272,327.41 105,219.01 99,030.06 93,583.14 0.00 12,391.92
10/15/20 2,092,194.59 9.59% 1,484,803.70 385,908.07 103,537.35  40,003.67 37,650.67 35,579.78 0.00 4,711.34
11/13/20 502,310.54 2.30% 356,483.36 92,651.85 24,858.06 9,604.40 9,039.47 8,542.27 0.00 1,131.14
12/03/20 267,053.50 1.22% 189,524.45 49,258.37 13,215.79 5,106.18 4,805.84 4,541.50 0.00 601.37
01/14/21 156,153.36 0.72% 110,820.04 28,802.69 7,727.63 2,985.72 2,810.10 2,655.54 0.00 351.64
04/01/21 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
04/07/21 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 21,231,906.13 97.4% 15,068,011.78 3,916,253.24 1,050,712.66 405,963.32 382,084.72 361,069.02 0.00 47,811.39

(without int.)

69



GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 124

INVESTMENT SCHEDULE AS OF MARCH 31, 2021

PMA FINANCIAL NETWORK, INC.

10687-101
Trans. Date Date
No. Placed Matures |Type |Location Cost Basis Yield EDUC BLDG B&l TRANS IMRF/FICA WORK CSH INT. EST.
45013  |10/09/19 |04/09/21 |DTC |Exchange Bank 249,295.15 | 1.67 249,295.15 4,163.23
283282 |06/04/20 |05/21/21 |cD  |Bank Rhode Island 249,400.00 | 0.21 249,400.00 511.55
283281 |06/04/20 |05/21/21 |cD _ |First Bank of Ohio 249,500.00 | 0.20 249,500.00 485.87
283280 |06/04/20 |05/21/21 |cD |First Captial Bank 249,500.00 | 0.20 249,500.00 479.86
283279 |06/04/20 |05/27/21 |CD  |Brookline Bank 249,400.00 | 0.21 249,400.00 521.93
283771 |06/24/20 |06/14/21 |cD  |Pacific Western Bank 249,600.00 | 0.16 6,100.00 243,500.00 377.71
283772 |06/24/20 |06/14/21 |CD  |Fieldpoint Private Bank ¢ 249,700.00 | 0.10 5,800.00 243,900.00 242.86
284027 |07/02/20 |07/01/21 |CDARS Multiple 3,500,000.00 | 0.23 2,500,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 8,027.95
44885 |09/18/19 |09/20/21 |DTC |Goldman Sachs Bank, U 247,242.51 | 1.80 247,242.51 4,450.36
44884 |09/19/19 |09/20/21 |DTC |Ally Bank 247,000.00 | 1.80 247,000.00 4,446.00
286714 [12/03/20 |08/30/21 |CD  |Texas Capital Bank 249,800.00 | 0.10 249,800.00 184.78
286715 |12/03/20 |08/30/21 |[cD  |Bank 7 249,800.00 | 0.08 249,800.00 153.37
286716 [12/03/20 |08/30/21 |CD  |ServisFirst Bank 249,800.00 | 0.08 249,800.00 147.83
286717 [12/03/20 |08/12/21 |cD  |CIBC Bank USA/Private 249,800.00 | 0.08 249,800.00 142.29
287177 |01/13/21 |01/13/22 |CD | Veritex Community Bank 249,800.00 | 0.05 249,800.00 126.15
287178 |01/13/21 |01/13/22 |CD  |GBC International Bank 249,800.00 | 0.05 249,800.00 126.15
287179 |01/13/21 |01/13/22 |CD  |Customers Bank 2,000,000.00 | 0.05 2,000,000.00 1,014.93
Subtotal Investments 9,239,437.66 7,240,537.66 261,900.00 0.00 499,800.00 250,000.00 987,200.00
03/31/21 |[MMA |ISDLAF 0.92 0.92 (0.00) 0.00 0.00 (0.00) 0.00
03/31/21 |[MMA |ISDMAX 19,625,356.76 15,109,544.67 116,591.54 0.00 | 1,282,539.16 532,853.48 | 2,583,827.91
Total 28,864,795.34 22,350,083.25 378,491.54 0.00 | 1,782,339.16 782,853.48 | 3,571,027.91

70




Consent Agenda

Quarterly list of authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers and
brokers**

In accordance with the District Investment Policy, | am providing you with a list of
authorized depositories, investment managers, dealers and brokers. The
following institutions have on file with the District an audited financial statement,
a registration certificate with the NASD and a published credit rating when
applicable. This list must be reviewed and approved by the Board quarterly.

GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL
LIST OF AUTHORIZED DEPOSITORIES, INVESTMENT MANAGERS,
DEALERS & BROKERS

1. lllinois School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus
PMA Financial Network, Inc./ PMA Secuirities, Inc.
495 North Commons Drive, Suite 104
Aurora, lllinois 60504

2. PMA Financial Network, Inc. / PMA Securities, Inc.
495 North Commons Drive, Suite 104
Aurora, lllinois 60504

3. Harris Bank
1310 South Route 12
Fox Lake, lllinois 60020

71



Seager Johnson

The Grant Community High School April Student of the Month
is senior Seager Johnson, son of Lisa Morelli-Johnson and Mark
Johnson of Ingleside.

Seager's academic achievements include induction into the
National Honor Society during his sophomore year, he has
completed four Advanced Placement courses and is enrolled in
another four AP courses this year. He holds a remarkable
4.8/4.0 GPA.

He was chosen for the Boys’ State Leadership Conference and
has been the recipient of the Bulldog Pride Award for the second
time!

His extracurricular activities include participation in Marching
Band, Pep Band, Pit Orchestra, Spanish Club, and Tennis. He
has been involved in Teen Court and served as a Front Office
Aide.

Seager has volunteered for service to his community through
NHS, Feed My Starving Children, Bulldog Boosters Concession
Stand, and assists his peers as a Spanish Lab Tutor.

In addition to all of his activities, Seager works at Grass Roots
Energy in Building and Grounds Management. In his spare
time, he enjoys playing instruments, painting, woodworking,
being outdoors, and raising chickens.

His plans for the future include earning a double major in
Spanish and Education and a minor in Portuguese. He will be
attending Purdue University. His career goal is to return to
Grant to teach Spanish or to teach English in a Spanish-

speaking country. .



Equity Statement Proposal
Consideration and possible adoption of Equity Statement

Date: 4/29/2021

Presenters: Members of the Equity Committee and Student Voices United
- Jeremy Anderson - Dean of Students and Equity Lead
- Grace Bandemer - Student (Junior)

Purpose: To start and continue the GCHS community on the journey of becoming a more
inclusive and equitable school community. We hope that the Board of Education (BOE) will
consider and adopt an equity statement. This is a starting point for the journey of GCHS to
incorporate this statement into multiple areas and arenas of the school community. Further, we
hope to continue to develop actionable core values to achieve this statement.

Rationale: We are working to follow best practice and ISBE guidance on improving equity in
schools. According to ISBE, they have the following Equity Statement; “lllinois has an urgent
and collective responsibility to achieve educational equity by ensuring that all policies,
programs, and practices affirm the strengths that each and every child brings within their diverse
backgrounds and life experiences, and by delivering the comprehensive supports, programs,
and educational opportunities they need to succeed.” We feel our statement on equity we have
provided for consideration is in line with the equity statement from the state.

Equity Statement for Consideration:
Title: Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Statement at Grant Community High School

Statement: To achieve equity and access for all, we must collectively challenge existing
inequities, build meaningful relationships, and actively remove barriers to success. We
value the uniqueness and varied experiences of all our students and staff and believe
that regardless of racial identity, socioeconomic status, gender identity and/or
orientation, or prior learning experiences, all students must have access to equitable
learning opportunities and digital resources to expand their world. The recognition of
unconscious or conscious systemic and individual bias continue to guide our efforts and
commitment to assure equity for all.

Next Steps: We hope to continue to develop actionable core values to achieve this statement.
Specifically, we will work with the different stakeholders to assist in getting this equity statement
to come to life in GCHS. We will work with the Keeping It RED team to create and disseminate
activities on equity at GCHS.

73



ILLINOIS HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION g@@»‘q‘tjy/f\

The IHSA governs the equitable participation in Interscholastic athletics and activities that enrich the educational experience.

April 2021

To the Principal/IHSA Official Representative Addressed:

It is time again for your school to renew its membership in the Illinois High School Association. For the 2021-2022 school term the
THSA Board of Directors has approved a membership assessment scaled to your classification enrollment. (By-law 1.441).

Your school may renew membership in the Illinois High School Association by confirming that your school continues to be Recognized
by the Illinois State Board of Education and by certifying that your Board of Education/Governing Board has voted to adopt and abide
by the Constitution, By-laws, Terms and Conditions, and Administrative Procedures, Guidelines, and Policies of the Association and
agreeing to the 2021-2022 membership assessment.

Your 2021-22 membership renewal is due by June 15, 2021. Please do not delay. Obtain your Board of Education’s action on
the membership resolution and email it to general@ihsa.org or fax (309) 663-7479. Your 2021-22 membership assessment is due
by September 1,2021. An invoice will be available in your Schools Center for the principal or official representative.

Sincerely,
Coyhodio

Craig Anderson
Executive Director

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BELOW, ON THE APPROPRIATE LINE, BY THE PRINCIPAL
OR OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVE AND THE BOARD PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY.
DO NOT DETACH

To: THSA Executive Director

We certify that G’Ff ant (J;’T)’M_ mwm LLI’LLlL & High School is recognized by the Illinois State Board of Education. It
is understood that failure to_be recognized by-the Ilinis/ State Board of Education will disqualify our school for membership in the
IHSA and that if this were to occur; it is our responsibility to immediately notify the Association of this change in status.

We further certify our Board of Education/Governing Board, at its meeting held on Q ‘f)r“ 4 L &)‘7 , 2021, voted to renew
membership in the Illinois High School Association, and to adopt and abide by the Constitution, By-laws, Terms and Conditions, and
Administrative Procedures, Guidelines and Policies of the Illinois High School Association for the year of July 1, 2021, through June
30, 2022.

Principal/Official Representative Signature Board President or Board Secretary Signature

Print Name and Phone Number Print Name and Phone Number

High School ___, Illinois

2021-22 Membership Renewal

74 PLAY SMART. PLAY HARD:

2715 McGraw Drive / Bloomington, IL 61704 Tel 309.663.6377 / Fax 309.663.7479 / www.ihsa.org




IHSA Update 4/12/21

The Board approved a recommendation from the IHSA Financial Ad Hoc Committee to implement an
annual membership assessment over the course of the 2021-22, 2022-23, and 2023-24 school years.
Known as the IHSA Recovery Plan, the graduated fee structure is based on a school’s enrollment, which
is generally a strong indicator of participation in IHSA sport and activity programs. Assessments for the
2021-22 school year will be collected through September 1, 2021. The graduated assessment structure
is as follows:

‘Enrollment _[2622-23 o .—I_2-623-24

[1-155 lsso0  [s250 g1
1155.5-307 s $438 $219
3075605  [$1,250 $625 ez
605.5-1379 $1625  [s813  [sa07
13795+  [$2000  [$1,000 $s00

IHSA Executive Director Craig Anderson:

“The IHSA Board does not make this decision, or for that matter, any decision that has a fiduciary impact
on our member schools lightly. The pandemic has obviously been unprecedented and the financial impact
on the Association immense. The large majority of the IHSA budget is derived from gate receipts from
postseason tournaments, most of which have been canceled or void of fans for the past year or longer.
Meanwhile, our mission has continued, as we maintain the majority of our day-to-day responsibilities for
our membership, while also continuing to conduct many state tournaments in virtual formats with an
increasing emphasis on returning to in-person events when possible. We have been open and
transparent with our member schools about our financial standing and the cuts and freezes we have and
continue to make in order to be as fiscally responsible as possible. Our financial ad hoc committee was
representative of a diverse group of schools from around the state, and they discussed a number of
different budgetary options. They were unanimous in their decision that they believed the best option
was the membership assessment fee structure approved today by our Board. It is important to note that
the IHSA Recovery Plan will be reevaluated over the next three years. If we are able to reduce or
eliminate future assessments, then we will look to do so. We remain grateful and appreciative of all the
support our member schools have provided us as we have navigated the uncertainty of the past year.”

75



4/14/2021 Schools Center -- Membership Assessment

< '—'--'-'—'-l—-’mz:-: N S = e
| 2021-22 Membership Assessment

'! Invoice Number: FY22-0614

: Member School: Fox Lake (Grant)

‘| Membership Status: full member

| Enrollment: 1815.5

| 2021-22 Assessment: $2,000.00

| Due Date: 9/1/2021

[y

| Please print this page and submit it with your payment to:

.'{ Ilinois High School Association
2715 McGraw Drive
Bloomington, IL. 61704-6011

If there are any questions regarding payment, please contact Tammy Craig
in the IHSA Business Office at 309-663-6377 or tcraig@ihsa.org.

https://center.ihsa.org/go/schools-center-new/membership—assessment.asp



Asapitol

Watch fdvesacy

Bills Here, There and Everywhere

There’s a line from a children’s book that reads, “Here, There and Everywhere” that feels
fitting to describe the deluge of bills still in play this legislative session.

At last check, the House had 671 bills on its floor calendar and the Senate had 234. The
bills are at various stages of the legislative process, with some having been approved by
committees, others awaiting hearings and many bills expected to return to committee with
an amendment.

At this point, IASA continues to have numerous conversations with bill sponsors and is
closely monitoring legislation. We will keep you informed on changes, developments and
provide alerts on when we need to push hard and make our voices heard.

For this Capitol Watch, | want to give you a larger sampling of what has been introduced.
Trust me, the list is even longer than what we write about here.

As part of the tidal wave of proposals we’re seeing this session is an uptick in curriculum
mandates. IASA is currently tracking 24 possible curriculum mandates. Click here to view
the complete list.

If you watched IASA Executive Director Dr. Brent Clark’s conversation with lllinois
Speaker of the House Emanuel "Chris" Welch, the new Speaker mentioned he has “never
been a big supporter” of unfunded mandates. Also in the conversation, Speaker Welch
listed three top priorities for the 102nd lllinois General Assembly: Redistricting, a
responsible budget and ethics reform to rebuild trust. Conference registrants can access
the interview in the Virtual Attendee Hub.

Speaking of the budget, we won't likely know until closer to the end of the session how
everything will shake out. The American Rescue Plan provides $7.5 billion for the state of
lllinois. The dollars will need to be used to pay off short-term borrowing, fill the budget hole
and address pandemic recovery efforts, among other things.

The federal relief package also includes $5 billion for K-12 schools in lllinois. Gov. JB
Pritzker has proposed using federal funds to provide additional support to schools and
keeping Evidence-Based Funding flat. Interestingly, a number of high-ranking lawmakers
have been outspoken against the governor’s EBF plan.

77



http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4anCkvOqMOp-n_8JEIwE1qy4pxCIqrUqaDKZGwcRh0HfKJVqAUS7hgAuiBUBt1MlR1XMbkb7NhbRQB6DjO5ot6xz3w7nz9cNM1dMN05P61vXSaVfZxX8OlGU8Iu7HMot1E0S2f0Bu3LUzsTpcB_M59J5LpF2jGRmzwuoIauvbSue_7ILpVic5uge-q84AuVgv-&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6SvJw9IAPRHoVHtLGAuD1knmjdh5OWw3jfVBEGrJct-3-xYPzmVxI7dFMt05c6ESJfNTimggYt66kafQzBkMLABtHWgFBih8lg==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==

The General Assembly has six weeks of session remaining until the May 31 adjournment.
The Senate will be spending the majority of its time this week in committee hearings as its
committee deadline was extended to Friday, April 16. The House also continues to hold
hearings. While at the same time, the substantive deadline for bills to pass out of their
chamber of origin is April 23. As Rich Miller at the Capitol Fax put it, “The Slog Continues.”

We don’t usually make Capitol Watch this long, but | wanted to give you a more detailed
breakdown of legislation we’re tracking. The following bills are listed numerically.

House Bills

Forced School Consolidation, Rep. Rita Mayfield (D-Waukegan)

HB 7

As we have detailed previously, IASA strongly opposes HB 7. The goal of the legislation is
to reduce the statewide total number of school districts by no less than 25% through the
reorganization of high school and elementary districts into unit districts.

Two amendments have been filed by the bill sponsor that make minor adjustments to the
original bill. The makeup of the task force would change slightly, and the timeline of when
the recommendations would go to referendum is pushed back to the 2024 election.

IASA is not opposed to districts consolidating, but we believe strongly it has to be a
community-initiated plan that is supported by incentives offered by the state. Otherwise, it
is highly likely that forced consolidation will lead to a significant increase in costs at the
local level. The primary driver of that is the merging of salary schedules but increased
transportation costs and additional facility needs can also arise.

Substitute Teachers, Rep. Sue Scherer, (D-Decatur)

HB 21

The legislation provides some relief for school districts experiencing a shortage of
substitute teachers. The bill allows a Teacher Retirement System annuitant to substitute
teach without restriction in school districts that have been granted a waiver of the days
and hours restrictions.

The bill provides that a school district may apply for a waiver by providing sufficient
evidence there is a substitute teacher shortage in the school district and an estimate of the
number of paid hours in the school year that the annuitant will work.

Special Education Age, Rep. Frances Hurley (D-Chicago)

HB 40

The legislation would allow special needs students to receive special education services
through the end of the school year that they turn 22 years of age. The current law says
students are eligible for special education services until the day before his or her 22nd
birthday.

Two major concerns are the cost and impact on staffing levels. At a committee hearing
last month, one estimate said the bill could cost up to $20 million more than the status quo
for the state and school districts.

Paid Sick Leave for Birth or Adoption of a Child
HB 75 Rep. Mary Flowers (D-Chicago)

78


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aERKuS_FCMT4VmwJW5N7-km1luzGYwRzlEA3FYPhJoWdSgrHn6hQrFpCVW0uaNJOBirHCwZqRUC7MtnrAHb6Zm4-QRc-RK8An6dAvJQl9r3l4KBoUTgFpdF0Dt6Fl99zEvKT9e-H3pccot6oDaT9xB9DS-6p7B6vx9p6CstcnyMgo2eZUnjDi-MrWDNt1IMdNR4PWt2WbayMDxzkFr6ZPzZ8iid7AGswJouLBsv0Imx8_55TJkSthOvmGNdBpwa1Gd1M-XLFQMWW8_-PVQgv-6A==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aFxsw3cfb7CJTzKbvmDuOQLL6xIbzTPW5Lgl81KYBLaOAZWTQP2PvozNGIuQf32zml_-W0LvHfSjSnKYsRkst5ud6kzStfhiTNoxcBiruSQ-O6ohqCLNKK4xTNTwQHx2YWUKMx5rgu5uvzgQUitW76qzYy8R-pKeLLHykc55YKFgpnxcYuMFpVxcmyp0R9Ut45F8YEgja3spXvtMA1PWMI2YUhOp6LbqSCqH2maKibhQ=&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aOqVbnVRNV3yL34vppMBJKOFidaRsxVhzjE7XpezH14cBJd0JKs01Yv8QJ-s5B-2MypTLP-lzdY4RAQGudWdjbnKBFnWG6PXDo9r4tfGDI8Lr9GMsIHkH8vd5LAbDJrhl3GzIV4NiJKX4Yt3-yNN0n1OahmIjBR51TWwgmh5PinZsTDFKOuoVYXjJ0XOjJ3PsC-omZUSU5FmYjYBaT9oqDLFkyPcDHW9rWRce9w8S_BGIAIHnRqp_Cu84dXRdVKYX7k3-gsHB7yvMvOeAtfOpaYG47aT3ylFY&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aCWbCte0PwonH8G1iH8ckdw15m-AV98csBfIXfrCSUW5OGLtxzCOuopYujZBS77cHfW3p7BShY4bWhWL6MzNlzt_shpzFJWTF-DobM6ONoDkD9YysA0MGwD5V_rQ11rnwoIw7ZqwCFgOhh-pMwGfH_vbpiue_yH5eU975VV9Z6kHDPdS_Vi92VjGn5QF1PppEoN2WsSlQfCGrtG7wpleTJHqG_GBhP-ezjlm8v6dtu28IHATFQTfBV1D6mcB40ulAT3-x3QEaJbZctO1P9q-oew==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==

HB 816 Rep. Michelle Mussman (D-Schaumburg)
HB 75 amends the lllinois School Code to say for purposes of calculating paid sick leave
for the birth of a child or the adoption or placement for adoption of a child:

e The days do not have to be taken immediately after the birth of the child or the
adoption or placement of the child.

e The days do not have to be taken consecutively.

¢ The school board may not count any day in which school is not in session, including
an extended break.

HB 816 is a similar proposal, but instead provides that up to 30 days of paid sick leave
days may be used by teachers for birth/adoption of a child. The days do not have to be
taken consecutively and non-working days do not count.

Menstrual Hygiene Products, Rep. Barbara Hernandez (D-Aurora)

HB 156

The proposal requires school districts to place menstrual hygiene products in every
bathroom of every school building.

Two amendments have been filed since the bill was initially introduced. House
Amendment 1 adds feminine wipes to the list of feminine hygiene products. House
Amendment 2 replaces "each bathroom of every school building" with "bathrooms of every
school building that are open for student use in grades 4 through 12 during the regular
school day.”

Absences for Religious Reasons, Rep. Daniel Didech (D-Buffalo Grove)

HB 169

The proposal provides that a child may be absent from a public school because of
religious reasons, including the observance of a religious holiday or participation in
religious instruction.

HB 169 also requires superintendents to develop and distribute information about absence
for religious purposes, how the school should be notified by parents and the process for
making up school work missed.

School Wide Behavioral Interventions Grant Program, Rep. Jonathan Carroll (D-
Northbrook)

HB 219

Discussions are ongoing with the bill sponsor and advocates on HB 219.

The legislation would prohibit the use of “prone restraint,” in which a person is held face-
down on the floor or other surface while pressure is applied to the student’s body to keep
him or her in that position, as well as mechanical and chemical restraint.

The bill also provides that timeouts, isolated timeouts and other forms of physical restraint
could only be used when the student’s behavior poses an “imminent danger of serious
physical harm to the student or to others,” and it would direct the lllinois State Board of
Education to develop a plan for greatly reducing the use of those practices over the next
three years.

79


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4adsSNHE4mF7RXWDzodN-N-XJFFws1JGQ5tR6X1PGGZQtZS48fW1nWl221vOp35mhmX5lUgYCyPH37Bba02SWS7AfjO7L0UM4ssH2G0S3avTrYRGYIIPfigFwYEupe3NGAflNOnEsZ7M_xjUVR2aO6PAKGF67QOK4jro-p7yCto5W66bmtTj6QkFyvlIvHC8GknV5VAD_Ew4TimiKsYkxfKSCPiYXFUZK9p2JPbpvnFzajLCVdqGIHS3SbflN3a7zlN3Jsl5WB7Nj8_SFpeYA62kHN6KMjqDkNWZAOco_UMPo=&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aRm9GfE2eOkmi8rCk6Vg5y3TS95doOfIrlzz6NrR3_mr-dceYKz_aZr2m9UxCxF2PnUu78GvpPapMRuDcjEwZkmBAADiZw_MgSo9rMO0xIAsBR9Jm6eoG6T7YPz_21tVG1QAJBWdiN__jCGZvByach_P7jdolb9g8IScglU77OaTOb366sIOCAnsuKfUYbriL4MA7UYRMu6BEJcVPY0E0KkrzTjkVUIq1AifEK10x84S1rbhHOsTVoDu1RTBQtX1EpMrAjB3t694=&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aU04I82YvNqOoEjND3NcpVE9cuHSnfCBuk0CMWl1isoHkB0uQo_-0cUQSmjqPoX-StWaEHUmU9uKOiQstt_rm2awnkecccjp9uEKjKvTFKZf-4VNkkXcjK60Emk_m1yHWhdOYcwU75Fwleviq8kYpmSUu5OhpoUjA5YHj93mQCJ7CU8iRRFMVz5GiAFD9EkVjksF5WYRLx2Uotg_44Hh7tN-XB6aLzy8NjSMR1VYj6REG8NhSSZqmBHNbTJ1zT8X3lsePqikDAe4lI4_2BjeWdA==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4awk4oNUwQlgn_976iQrGjrB5-N6t78-DaJpd95O_PiOAb4YBUf3NXoqBjsHJrFSc0l8Edr1csQVx0HyAE_NLiA5IIX0nCknkQx4fzbRkxlE5q6cNjiVH-7nU0dwTDpsLp_OBry6eFP0jaARLtG6SFxMH9ccbBXAWwiEdRf8UyS_tMgPP4EFbwF5LoU0ShqE9XOXeV08OrH9d2V02C-PsLrwY5uAs_IlBbT_UE0ElZwrhEKRYzucRh2vnK_I7OkyGzSKzGzWJg4j3e7ZT2EH51Qw2UK3Q8DpVN6NRhKplw71Y=&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==

In addition, the legislation requires ISBE to create a grant program for schools to
implement school-wide behavioral interventions.

Media Literacy Curriculum, Rep. Elizabeth Hernandez (D-Cicero)

HB 234

Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, the proposal requires every public high school
to include in its curriculum a unit of instruction on media literacy.

Sex Education
HB 1736 Rep. Kathleen Willis (D-Northlake)
HB 3071 Rep. Camille Lilly (D-Chicago)

We grouped these bills together because both focus on sex education curriculum.

HB 1736 mandates that a comprehensive, standards-based sex education course be
taught in preK through 12th grade, including school disclosure, parental requests and
notice of program. The bill allows school districts to collaborate with public health
departments to identify a point of contact for inquiries and comments about course
instruction and materials.

HB 3071 provides that school districts providing sex education are required to deliver a
standards-based evidence-informed curriculum.

Substitute Teaching Licenses, Rep. Will Davis (D-Homewood)

HB 1874

The legislation is a step in the right direction in addressing the teacher shortage. The
proposal makes the usage of Short-Term Substitute Teaching Licenses permanent in
teaching content-areas where teacher shortages exist.

Faith’s Law, Rep. Michelle Mussman (D-Schaumburg)
HB 1975
IASA and other school stakeholders continue to have numerous negotiations on HB 1975.

The proposal has garnered significant attention and has been given the name, Faith’s
Law. The bill would make it mandatory for schools to develop a sexual misconduct code of
conduct, review employment histories and teach students about grooming and sexual
misconduct in sex education. The legislation would allow for schools to set up two days of
in-service learning for teachers to train on identifying such behavior and set up a resource
guide on sexual abuse for parents. The bill also adds grooming and aggravated criminal
sexual abuse to criminal sexual assault offenses in the Criminal Code.

In-Person Instruction Guidelines Next School Year, Rep. Michelle Mussman (D-
Schaumburg)

HB 2789

IASA, along with other stakeholders, continues to be in negotiations with the bill sponsor,
Illinois Education Association and lllinois Federation of Teachers on HB 2789.

House Committee Amendment 1 states the lllinois Department of Public Health shall
establish metrics and develop recommended guidelines for school districts and public
institutions of higher education to use during the public health emergency in determining if
the district or institution may safely conduct in-person instruction or if the district or

80


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4abS_phNgKM-KV2ITpBzNAs5Z0_df2B_VT3YeBBvnPAPFlJG7U1o0HghIxkurBDwpeSvqRe8HCv2BnuFYV1j_pqvPx7R3prEHeIcAguYvWPO1cd3Fsfa__63XX3zI8yg-HQpTCnSGPhBolhFH_RGO2HyHk62RFFZ-tQTTOfPeRGjDqtQdoregidr3Do_8mbIX_kmBbnglGGRKfoo7qjB74liH3vMxCpasi-vkAsYmdPMlnw1ffii3_HUz6X9fgCgtATkHWJlw_1OAo52YfuVI0PSjSUUSJyplNoM7dWXlO7joaens2whWLaw==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4anU88zb2tBdF3hyTjLG-1P--4PSDgokPyW9OAiLNKLEFHehkeW_HxQvVO1JayisEGEQB2V8LwQtWMQZ9_Yj2MNYDHkwDClNm_nl5wDmXk9H92oa1XpJKIcS6pHGIwtpt13UINGaAGdeDkIYz78enZS2hjSakrtlZVCf1Xq3VbTwcA8nU5T5d1429SYFHUVXGzLFo8mFLpGR1Z0TEz0ZoRvW20IdUl07-okZ_ZicZWo5bj_jog7Plwjfv01mefd40yVIbH5kbAeT3Kn9nMDpdr3ibTQdyQnunP5O6QPk-X-sRZIB7XJ2ry1Q==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4ahgQa9jjPVdh1wgS7HOiWlkW_pm7oky79aEpJuvFRhA24kgNRoWNfP1IsvKiGO9TzcbN2rqwUey4f4xJPbZQZyVlJf1RADWldV0AtxlGSl9gGoqOxjwpNcZucJPUa1nKgh5TDZ_rq57igDpeD3PJmef5nNgQxaFPRGczmu75rtT_RqBg5v7AnYx68NRGrOCEx74FK_138Fzt3euVLy-j2aIZNMxlJpg__MfUqV4D9Q2XbY5HIhZA38wq35Zph4zJvGhZoiafzYTF155BeWyQHg9CjseHZJr439xjIX7LoMuyo_YyOG1eMwA==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4a6CITqE34lDzXI7mCTAWuEOAUoKBMUUP-Zv2I1fF_XVel24tt6M7k36tgXd9uk5_SNYrz58TpP0-QPOdW1HcvHc_Ac99ktu5ve8HoTbmE1bsrhrPDUIgX-2BqLNCbRchACouZM877_fGmEVcKiZvSW_739XhWgj99tXEborlM7RqG-7Y52ufqR9OM2LJLqEtnUr2H_9F28XL-D9Ih5rM7lcap3H4bDSlrnxfjiqqNmzeJE1c9nUuEVKJ88dXSFbBn3RrtFvILdFiBFUNxqUYFRQ==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4a8aqpnVLXuZBpoP-IPWa1QkV7uqkrWSUtKvapxUWeWUMeyjtewasnN0dpaeAcGW-YSjeG19SOEzM7oLmka1K8jOE_MQ0dm8jg051_3SuhLajiNy1QdqAZRMHI433B_v2dFo1DFaAJzjaDCGYDdmAkRLPSIQf_iNsbtj3aQV3I1OSgirqwAkeCIeobDr0lwCYhwl1O2BKbL645RnOlkhzoQ-gfgIUTyKTaBhoLRaOxXc2W2Zi-fCs5OxIa5fkDSSVYO1WYTTklG1clyRHPePg3Mw==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4akz2x-ZXcAXL30mwekGTDXDaL-PITxJyo0fe94DvWijVnxBbNANlwAEi0UEOOH6klXWtkI-BY5ChINx1uDWyxIUxUWl2rjVehf5PpUBMr4324yIq4p67SSo5cwBHdQ86OxRcwZhaRytrlwo6iouzeU7YgqnHN2pCXDyaISFiyuJQbZeqB3FdigAva23VcXKwz-eO5oX3YPq9e3-C6TBHWqU-CPCQcoByjb-N7EzRmjvVfPv0E98JKuoGQLr4bbTmJ4s7Nbg3pErrQLZ64i8jzqROgMG_Dsj6veBKfNycbK2HmKO8dEZtOSQ==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==

institution must implement remote learning or blended remote learning to keep students
and staff safe.

In addition, the proposal requires school boards to bargain and negotiate procedures for
implementing safety procedures and protocols.

Also included in the amendment is language that says the board shall grant an employee
of the district paid sick leave if the employee contracts COVID-19, but only if the employee
has used the full amount of paid sick leave already allotted to the employee and the
employee provides medical documentation.

Energy Conservation Contracts, Rep. Joyce Mason (D-Gurnee)

HB 3149

The legislation limits the period of time that guaranteed energy savings contracts can be in
place from 20 years to eight years.

The proposal also makes other changes, including requiring regional superintendent
approval, defining what “energy conservation measure” does NOT include, defines
allowed energy operating costs, requires submission to the State Capital Development
Board Procurement Bulletin for publication, requires performance reviews every four years
and disallows any new or modified contracts after Jan. 1, 2026, ending the program.

Gender-Based Violence, Rep. Anna Moeller (D-Elgin)

HB 3223

Rep. Moeller’s bill would allow a student who is a victim of gender-based violence to
transfer schools immediately if the student’s continued attendance at the original school
poses a risk to the student’s mental or physical well-being or safety. It also provides that a
student’s disclosure of his/her status as a parent, expectant parent or victim of gender-
based violence be a mitigating circumstance in any suspension or expulsion proceeding.
Many other requirements for school districts are also included affecting homebound
instruction, student absences/truancy, staff training, review/revision of policies and
procedures, complaint procedures, confidentiality and student accommodations and
services.

Remote e-Learning Days, Rep. Thomas Bennett (R-Pontiac)

HB 3573

The proposal allows school districts to use remote e-learning days for emergency days.
Provides that the number of remote learning days used in a school year may not exceed
the number of emergency days provided for in the school calendar and the district
superintendent must approve a remote learning plan for the district before the district may
utilize a remote learning day.

Senate Bills

Absenteeism and Truancy Notification, Sen. Jacqueline Collins (D-Chicago)

SB 605

The proposal requires that each school district, charter school, alternative school or any
school receiving public funds develop an absenteeism and truancy policy to be
communicated to students and their parents or guardians on an annual basis.

Shared Superintendent Services, Sen. Sue Rezin (R-Morris)

81


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aM3yjoMTa5YI9--9bNOUiB2fzxX7FTGJKfp7qlNPtUijEHcFndqbffvfbPwO-Eye9Bf4bGYyLllqslNtWYvnqIYzxyjUvC7S6Jk4mRsLAEXX-afO_TX1znv-CmWnRcNANt79O95Cm0b6ZmnmZSY6zG3tErMAuDEK3eOGn4tIUlYr_iWZ5GdHQAGMmT6ZF0_HMiIUn326zWE42yhrtP8KtyusZPjOH3i9egh3_usa0FgbgJOJvNd6CiUpru5xzoIKhsFo7y15hlgC87b2_JbH5hyRW8keaq9ha7mxozu10KDsfnQR88beDWQ==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aGM0AF5HI-onHFV0fx9429RjwD-SGhhrKpjY19OLCdtsopr35REWGnfVs08nC0qex7sopSQnOoFRDxKEcyhbEhzZOyvZ0owgWe1dOEt2ctHvYs-PyKKtlHHpopZXutWBZvgADT-zZJHQb_kPuxbHHf0RD3XV6lSlzNL1oHbjNtJhHZPQwKxilZX58l67zEZFHISAW_zrfSKgq2qvF241SEnwRFBLdEDRoesR9nCl-wBwpYxvHg0q7QbfGdpVGSU3QxUY-wUJT_IsuhEHp0zv2tp-7d4wLd3_AjEKHtvNKmLGkG_nd4prhIw==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4ad9WEMj0QkkjRkxvp75p-2jmv9S5AVh5zehmzPb0XnLnbMwzJ0ljFzo6pW0e4HUqyWI7EqSMqHnICUDh_6ItF-oDgaZhk48x33-PL77PE8jfsvX4rZWYZIFNKlTW5_AcIDndqqbtMhWCUDt6Ah3s-0lHXFBV5CPRZ6MjrjfzIcbHicZMIRa1Qtw-erowZEwtoF2BZrjqofQTX0BDG3RNZkb09X7DqOkp4hPBW88rfhCbyX90fc-axmZrELXLIK3V3soTKeReUh9Fg6sMekevERw==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aj6krlAuLdcInI2oNlI6IFr-YEg_GoY1birI5EJXAHNs5Q8dbfNY-34SHI2fhI7GA7YfFGcp5k3jdvNDcO6vbTBP4CVv8-tKNN4ML4Veyk56xIISq8h10NDey7nttluN9YCeQl8NcybJcqkH4DkHVa_8XCJt05KznKpPwNKg3fbUvqOGiJQliUCGIaj8dXGI3doCURi6igz0cNMJemOHVAa20_WsTnk_Hjcah5qSt2bVJpfNll3x7l6O5Gqg16OU2bVrll_t4vx6nuVI0I9RkSQ==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==

SB 1637

SB 1637 is an ill-advised proposal we have seen before. The bill attempts to give voters
the authority to force their locally-elected school boards into resource-sharing agreements
with other districts.

The legislation amends the school code to say that if at least 8 percent of the school
district's voters in the last consolidated sign a petition to share the services of a
superintendent or other administrator it triggers a referendum.

IASA opposes this bill because it strips away local control from school boards and puts the
decision to voters, who likely are not as educated about school matters as their locally
elected school board.

This bill goes beyond stripping away local control. Superintendents manage millions of
dollars and many are also asked to serve as principal as well. Unnecessarily forcing one
superintendent to run two large businesses is likely going to result in additional
compensation or the hiring of additional administrative staff.

Furthermore, the proposal forces districts to do something they already have the ability to
do. Twenty-eight districts (14 superintendents) in lllinois have entered into shared service
agreements because they decided it was best for their communities. That number is up
from 22 districts in 2019. In addition, there are around 120 superintendent/principal
positions in lllinois currently.

Financial Literacy, Sen. Meg Lougran Cappel (D-Plainfield)

SB 1830

Senate Bill 1830 would allow either one year, or a semester, of a financial literacy course
to count toward the math requirement to graduate high school.

Sunset Date for Retired Teachers, Sen. Patrick Joyce (D-Park Forest)

SB 1989

The proposal extends the sunset date to 2023, allowing retired teachers to return to work
up to 120 days or 600 hours per year without impairing retirement status.

Suspensions and Expulsions, Sen. Christopher Belt (D-Cahokia)

SB 2088

The proposal directs school districts without alternative programs in place to create an
educational continuity plan for suspended and expelled students. An educational
continuity plan must provide the student with:

¢ A minimum of 5 hours of instruction on each day of suspension, with a minimum of
2.5 hours being synchronous with a licensed teacher.

e Access to support services provided either by the school district or an outside
entity.

e Access to school meals as required under the School Breakfast and Lunch Program
Act, provided the school district is not required to provide transportation for this
purpose.

ISBE Data Collection, Sen. Belt
SB 2091

82


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aC6jHDy8Qu30KUqfdRSTP-ysEvaANICfg-1TRR-4-emr1YGQ7lMO2eJt3QUuRfkA6hwsGcLARHSOca1asHhH5GmNq6MsCrt2IbNekibuKewNI4lLE_C0VQ7TZPI7_ALB0cLVHOTtC9uVXjDR6kEDxpvAV9mA8sHILy46Nh7Pl-gHZ11EJfVWifaQlvhh9P7KX7T1pM7BEsV-E9KMjmUV-W3nOonQGPB_v36A7yM111W9lPQQX0fXqFmUu2HZ-5cJLy2rOakS5ySL6pr1HnX88HA==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4atvfK7nuN3ZZ56ce4wHuhVYTS6VJttKZdtb9tuYzxMQQAvKCBlSrcXvmGmXxZEenyjKPmCRQnf-FFd_n87rB4kdMPMCwElS-NTByd8zhW8UrvNDXn76ExpQAO88e47K1pE5uXiRRb1kXAe12FEt1jM5fNlTBu0l49uPNL_cru_nwmTnPEDdklv1q47ue1U8FEYcgcFcN4KVTuGEsO3enPqcy4R_QWvoXRZ8inZgIpPpfVzLLu51cziTrjv8Rh__MO_Lz0r_cqI4H3apL--yfdnBMbYh0lExioX5MftPrJCJMqBCK7HRG26w==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aktf3TO9Qgxl10D26Ctgi6RKwVldW_nP_wRGYR4pFxiFslmEfdDEoQcU84hlpPBP-JmOWPpT65dbqLVlRKJQOi81YLpWkjrIG6YL1gnh4s3nXMgiHcXGCC8bZnuivx9RK58TCd4yGonI-3Ne-gElGKqHDJZunWFz2Ce7BhpVXEE7TdwivwKHe-cBl3sg1SSfFaMmC1kjVtQnAKxcS8hrNxVKKrSdsbMGZT82ZbOQi4uc6jUu6D-xNWAQkriyil1P_uG7yElGIeEKoE5iiEbQdjA==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4afzTdI3vATRelJP0CDH03-T8_qOWKFbrSE8eSBV1vpUJeVEXgV0uV0Cr8WGBuIUNJtTK5dKgW4zi9Dua68EIlulctULpOZwrvXiEiMWmwmdMHqXYHI4TsZ7D8afNBe5inOHxwy-qVplUDWgm2NdQha-EhJ7p4KfbKtFC1LFndcCrzVCO96xyhEzwNfQkoe7ws1x2Ast9WD9d5RvycWc2gC52ZK_V-EUGkH620_XEDylD5_wNa7Tj6UNPcG5NgM7WoDYw1KHCNfj6SlU-T1LuWhw==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aqZtu7_Phyxjf2zp1I7nkxNmsNnH601Rogv0cWzTvyLGnDuJQvJVkBy9IRTGW_hjKnOgbCv0P0p7OQlisfrH0BoyTjKmD1UAwenKCSATSbnIZr2O5bTUrkgthfEe0Qiokkfq-dOYQXk46DYw1gum6wG0WscEzeAdIgiFm3o1L8_93TOSK_wt1_rM6oaaN4jc0Me_cZ7wK-xCsJBb8sBIIQ8YCOn0pHxVd-8MdeIUwSqNWLlPCR3ATXawOmiKqFNN1xJRjyQltV9HcDFFmJTPz6A==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==

Beginning with the 2021-2022 school year, the legislation requires ISBE to collect certain
student discipline data, including referrals and transfers to alternative schools, law
enforcement and school-based arrests. It also sets forth provisions regarding school
discipline improvement plans and for the ISBE to convene an Equitable and Restorative
School Discipline Advisory Council.

Trauma-Informed Course for Administrators/School Boards, Sen. Karina Villa (D-
West Chicago)

SB 2109

This proposal requires school board members and administrators to annually complete a
course of instruction on the adoption of trauma-informed school standards. By no later
than December 1, 2021, ISBE is required to approve one or more courses of instruction
that satisfy the training requirements.

Family and Medical Leave, Sen. Melinda Bush (D-Grayslake)

SB 2547

Under this bill, an employee of a school district, public university or community college
district who has been employed for at least 12 months, and who has worked at least 1,000
hours in the previous 12-month period, shall be eligible for family and medical leave under
the same terms and conditions as leave provided to eligible employees under the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993.

We will continue to send out updates via Capitol Watch and let you know when we need to
push hard and make our voices heard. As you can see, this will be an interesting session,
with bills here, there and everywhere.

Sincerely,

Diane Hendren
Director of Governmental Relations
Illinois Association of School Administrators

83


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aQaa2OCwBfJnfZUuBQyQfoi1k-DcI0UzVHrxUJyRJ6Y2y8DUEAyAZf56I3rFUQ2e0piqxSyYZDk07hMWwHhHJm4XSwrbuFSdYtZxx1AR43rmAcLBqE1OH7LCB8fSNC1Z7QF_N-OOr0HBivegeJamAWA_snVjo3HbvNqOjzbeLcr-zJ_EwnnDCHeyAbEiO3ocCnc_ddABw_1_TP9_7t0xdN8l5_-sg1PBRcbCva2tiHP32Q9W5yXs7pOhp7Ebt-3Jcj7d-Z8hIhcSwALj8-smjYw==&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0018thFIgMdJIMYvDz-LKpZjlAP0xOMsN8hPoDgU5dgD9oqrPAFlqwW6QGw_T9x1T4aGaYHJjTvMpXiTObMyzgqaU6GYV3veS4PLO_sXdhQjuw_zAXZz4tibM7AJpQlGb-xUuFDH5Q26dgc2nYfJMU19SOjSr0OHVHlmtJrJb59HRHWteDd8dvte3eAcWJ4pJq6_CV9ZS1bKQw5SuBO70n-a-qsgv_D5agk4hsoIBGzfV4zdddWgnHD99vGoQgGXDkuAtT8SbVVJ8qTWcxDBKs8zr5ToUSlqfB90nWQL0cpoWL_Mb_jkKZypDuC6Vdtoi5oNxC3A2fuUEny8TkiBy4rEhByWCtDnHtG&c=Hb12yBcDq3Ll1OTOI9BfZMn36UPALAc_rTp7DBQ3fZ17BDFiq0NiRw==&ch=Vviz2u50hV5NKesIExJDAuSbOBfhpc-VUg_k0RKgagb_uUDjLpiHig==

GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

SUCCESSION PLAN

2021-22

BOARD OF EDUCATION

1 Superintendent

Christine A. Sefcik

2 Business Manager
Beth Reich

Dir. Of Curriculum, Instruction,

& Assessment
Stacie Noisey

3 Principal
Jeremy Schmidt

Instructional Coaches
Tom Evans / Vicky Shifley

Director of Special
Education 4
Tina Sonders

Assistant Principal
for Student Services
Ryan Geist

Assistant Principal for
5 | student Operations
Nate Miller

Athletic Director
Tom Ross

Asst. Director of
Activities & Athletics

Casey Duval

Divisional Administrator

Divisional Administrator -

Divisional Administrator -

8 -English, Social Studies, 7 Fine Arts, Business, Ind. Tech, Foreign Math, Science, Tech
ELL Coordinator Language, FCS, PE, Health, Driver Ed. 6 campus
Veronica Lukemeyer Blair Schoell Eric Taubery
I I I I I I

.2 Teacher .2 Teacher .2 Teacher Leader - Fine .2 Teacher Leader .2 Teacher .2 Teacher
Leader - English Leader - Social Arts, Bus, Tech, For. Lang, || PE, Health, Dr. Ed. Leader - Math Leader - Science

Bob Schmitt Studies FCS 84 Dave Behm Bryan Talbot Lori Lev

Beth Thomas Chris Carlson




GRANT COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL

Applicant Recap Form

Name: Andrea Weaver

City: Fox Lake State: IL Zip: 60020

Degree(s): College/University
Undergraduate BA — English Education University of Kentucky
Graduate MA — Secondary English University of the Cumberlands

Position  Full-Time English Teacher

Years of Public School Experience 0

Extra/Co-curricular Activites ~ TBD

Interviewed by ~ Lukemeyer

Schmidt

Comments

Andrea is a Grant Community High School Graduate Class of 2015. She
obtained both her undergraduate and graduate degree in Kentucky, and
returned to Grant for a successful student teaching experience. We are very
excited to have Andrea join us as a full-time teacher in the English
Department for the 2021/22 school year!

85



March 2, 2021

Jeremy Schmidt

Principal

Grant Community High School
285 E Grand Avenue

Fox Lake, lllinois 60020

Dear Jeremy:

| would like to thank you and the administration at Grant Community High School for
giving me the opportunity to serve as Registrar over the past two years. Unfortunately,
due to the rapid sale of our house, and relocation to the Kansas City area, | am forced
to tender my resignation. Respectfully, my last day on-sight will be Friday, March
19th. To help provide continuity and a smooth transition, | am willing and available to
work remotely until an adequate replacement can be found. Additionally, | am more
than happy to assist with the training and on-boarding of my replacement either
remotely or returning in person at a mutually agreed time and length of stay.

| would again like to thank the administration at Grant Community High School for this
wonderful opportunity, especially you, Nate and Ryan! | have truly enjoyed working with
the entire team and will miss each of you. Wishing you all the very best. Go Bulldogs!

Regards,
Diane Chiebicki

86



Duval, Casey

From: Kujala, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 7:.49 AM
To: Duval, Casey

Subject: Science club

Hi Casey,

Just writing to remind you that | will be stepping down from science club and Michael Anderson will be taking
over.

Kyle Kujala

COPY

87



Duval, Casey

= —
From: Stump, Carrie
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:44 AM
To: Duval, Casey
Subject: Gamers Club resignation

Good afternoon, Casey.

| am resigning from my position as sponsor of the Gamers Club at the conclusion of the 2020-2021 school year.

Ms. Carrie Stump

Librarian, Anime Club, Gamers Club Sponsor
Grant Community High School

Fox Lake, Illinois

(847) 973-3445

pronouns: she/her

Ms. Stump is currently reading: Kent State: Four Dead in Ohio written and illustrated by Derf Backderf
Ms. Stump is currently listening to: We Are Not From Here by Jenny Torres Sanchez, read by Marisa Blake

COPY

88



To Whom It May Concern,

I am sending this letter as my resignation from the Boys’ Freshmen Basketball Head Coaching
position at Grant Community High School. Thank you for the opportunities.

Sincerely,
Garrett Olsen

89



FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

Name: Charles Cashmore
Title: Custodian
Seniority Date: October 21, 2019

Date of Request: March 19, 2021

PURPOSE OF LEAVE (check one):

Birth of Child

Expected placement of child for adoption

Expected placement of child for foster care

Serious illness of family member

Name of family member:

Relationship to employee:

v Employee's serious illness

LEAVE DATES Beginning: June 7, 2021 Ending: July 5, 2021

TYPE OF LEAVE (check one):

v | Continuous

Intermittent basis
Schedule requested:

Reduced schedule
Schedule requested:

This form is to be completed either by the employee requesting leave or the employer's
designated representative to whom the request is made. Attach any written leave
requests from the employee to this form.

90



Grant Community High School District 124
285 East Grand Avenue, Fox Lake, Illinois 60020
847-587-2561 - fax 847-587-2991

Christine A. Sefcik, Ed.D. Jeremy N. Schmidt Beth A. Reich
Superintendent Principal Business Manager

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST APPROVAL FORM

TO: Charles Cashmore

The Board of Education is in receipt of your request for a leave pursuant to the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act (the “Act”) of 1993. This is to notify you that your leave
request has been granted. Your leave is scheduled to begin on June 7, 2021 and is
scheduled to end on July 5, 2021. The stated purpose for your leave is Employee’s

Serious lliness and it will be taken on the following basis:

v Continuous basis

Intermittent basis
Schedule of leave:

Reduced schedule
Schedule of leave:

This is also to notify you that the Board will require you to substitute N/A (days) (weeks)

of your accrued paid N/A time for N/A (days) (weeks) of your unpaid FMLA leave.

President, Board of Education Date

91



FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

Name: Kevin Hanik
Title: Security
Seniority Date: August 15, 2016

Date of Request: 3/31/2021

PURPOSE OF LEAVE (check one):

Birth of Child

Expected placement of child for adoption

Expected placement of child for foster care

v Serious illness of family member

Name of family member: Megan Malinek

Relationship to employee: Wife

Employee's serious illness

LEAVE DATES Beginning: April 1, 2021 Ending: May 24, 2021

TYPE OF LEAVE (check one):

Continuous

Intermittent basis
Schedule requested: as needed

Reduced schedule
Schedule requested:

This form is to be completed either by the employee requesting leave or the employer's
designated representative to whom the request is made. Attach any written leave
requests from the employee to this form.

92



Grant Community High School District 124
285 East Grand Avenue, Fox Lake, Illinois 60020
847-587-2561 - fax 847-587-2991

Christine A. Sefcik, Ed.D. Jeremy N. Schmidt Beth A. Reich
Superintendent Principal Business Manager

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST APPROVAL FORM

TO: Kevin Hanik

The Board of Education is in receipt of your request for a leave pursuant to the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act (the “Act”) of 1993. This is to notify you that your leave
request has been granted. Your leave is scheduled to begin on April 1, 2021 and is
scheduled to end on May 24, 2021. The stated purpose for your leave is Serious lliness

of Family Member and it will be taken on the following basis:

Continuous basis

v Intermittent basis
Schedule of leave: as needed

Reduced schedule
Schedule of leave:

This is also to notify you that the Board will require you to substitute N/A (days) (weeks)

of your accrued paid N/A time for N/A (days) (weeks) of your unpaid FMLA leave.

President, Board of Education Date

93



FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

Name: Chris Robinson
Title: Social Studies Teacher
Seniority Date: August 15, 2014

Date of Request: April 19, 2021

PURPOSE OF LEAVE (check one):

v Birth of Child

Expected placement of child for adoption

Expected placement of child for foster care

Serious illness of family member

Name of family member:

Relationship to employee:

Employee's serious illness

LEAVE DATES  Beginning: May 11, 2021 Ending: May 18, 2021

TYPE OF LEAVE (check one):

v | Continuous

Intermittent basis
Schedule requested:

Reduced schedule
Schedule requested:

This form is to be completed either by the employee requesting leave or the employer's
designated representative to whom the request is made. Attach any written leave
requests from the employee to this form.

94



Grant Community High School District 124
285 East Grand Avenue, Fox Lake, Illinois 60020
847-587-2561 - fax 847-587-2991

Christine A. Sefcik, Ed.D. Jeremy N. Schmidt Beth A. Reich
Superintendent Principal Business Manager

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST APPROVAL FORM

TO: Chris Robinson

The Board of Education is in receipt of your request for a leave pursuant to the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act (the “Act”) of 1993. This is to notify you that your leave
request has been granted. Your leave is scheduled to begin on May 11, 2021 and is
scheduled to end on May 18, 2021. The stated purpose for your leave is Birth of a Child

and it will be taken on the following basis:

v Continuous basis

Intermittent basis
Schedule of leave:

Reduced schedule
Schedule of leave:

This is also to notify you that the Board will require you to substitute N/A (days) (weeks)

of your accrued paid N/A time for N/A (days) (weeks) of your unpaid FMLA leave.

President, Board of Education Date

95



FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST FORM

Name: Kim Schmidt
Title: Transportation
Seniority Date: January 28, 2020

Date of Request: April 6, 2021

PURPOSE OF LEAVE (check one):

Birth of Child

Expected placement of child for adoption

Expected placement of child for foster care

Serious illness of family member

Name of family member:

Relationship to employee:

v Employee's serious illness

LEAVE DATES  Beginning: May 3, 2021 Ending: May 24, 2021

TYPE OF LEAVE (check one):

v | Continuous

Intermittent basis
Schedule requested:

Reduced schedule
Schedule requested:

This form is to be completed either by the employee requesting leave or the employer's
designated representative to whom the request is made. Attach any written leave
requests from the employee to this form.

96



Grant Community High School District 124
285 East Grand Avenue, Fox Lake, Illinois 60020
847-587-2561 - fax 847-587-2991

Christine A. Sefcik, Ed.D. Jeremy N. Schmidt Beth A. Reich
Superintendent Principal Business Manager

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE REQUEST APPROVAL FORM

TO: Kim Schmidt

The Board of Education is in receipt of your request for a leave pursuant to the federal
Family and Medical Leave Act (the “Act”) of 1993. This is to notify you that your leave
request has been granted. Your leave is scheduled to begin on May 3, 3021 and is
scheduled to end on May 24, 2021. The stated purpose for your leave is Employee’s

Serious lliness and it will be taken on the following basis:

v Continuous basis

Intermittent basis
Schedule of leave:

Reduced schedule
Schedule of leave:

This is also to notify you that the Board will require you to substitute N/A (days) (weeks)

of your accrued paid N/A time for N/A (days) (weeks) of your unpaid FMLA leave.

President, Board of Education Date

97



Principal’s Report
Board of Education
April 2021

SAT Preparation Class

The 2021 SAT Preparation Class concluded the week of April 12. This year the program was
modified to reach more students and improve effectiveness. Moving away from the blended model
of partially Grant teacher instruction and partially Khan Academy-generated coursework, Grant
partnered with College of Lake County Associate Professor Mrs. Sandy Martinez to teach Grant’s
2021 SAT Prep Class.

The curriculum utilized the College Board’s Official SAT Study Guide textbook and was taught
fully remotely using Schoology as the learning management platform. Students received a total
of 18 hours of instruction through six, three-hour classes. Four sections of the course ran
accommodating 71 students and cost $80. Student participation was strong throughout the course,
feedback has been positive, and we will evaluate the program to consider continuing it in the future.

Assessment Updates

Like every other spring, this year’s spring testing season has been busy testing a wide range of
students for a variety of reasons. The largest and most complicated administration was the SAT
to all juniors. This is the fifth year of the State-mandated SAT assessment for juniors. The State-
wide testing day was April 13. We are pleased with our administration of the exam, as our
processes for test distribution, administration, test collection, and accommodations were generally
smooth with no irregularities despite COVID-related restrictions. Attendance was down from
previous years but strong considering the circumstances. 377 tests were administered. The
completed assessments have already been accounted for, boxed, and mailed back to the State.

Additionally, this year English Language testing is also happening in the spring and was conducted
the week of April 19. Again, COVID-related limitations altered traditional testing procedures, but
this in-person test is required of all 63 EL designated students. Testing is scheduled to conclude
on April 23. All tests are administered by EL department staff and overseen by Area
Administrator, Veronica Lukemeyer.

Lastly, the Foreign Language Department is conducting the annual 8th grade placement testing
remotely this year in conjunction with feeder school principals and 8th grade teachers. Instead of
the in person testing at Grant and at feeder schools, the test will be administered remotely during
assigned periods, minimizing COVID-related risks while still allowing Grant staff to place
students at the highest, most appropriate level upon entering freshman year.

After all of this testing, there is a quick turnaround, as we are now actively preparing to administer
Advanced Placement Testing throughout May.

98



Student Recognition

There are several student recognition ceremonies and events of note. First and foremost, 136
freshmen have received their academic numerals and been recognized in a congratulatory video.
These freshman students, despite the challenges of remote and blended learning, have thrived
academically and earned a GPA of 3.75 or better in their first semester at Grant. This is an
excellent start for these students, and we are excited to see them flourish throughout their next four
years.

Additionally, Brei Panares and Priya Audipudy were honored as Grant’s representatives at the
annual Illinois Principals’ Association Student Recognition Breakfast. Both Alexis and Brei have
made significant impacts on the students and staff at Grant. They are extremely proud Bulldogs
who are excellent models for their peers, and therefore were easy choices of students to represent
Grant to other Lake County principals.

Lastly, Grant’s chapter of the National Honor Society inducted 25 new members into its ranks. A
formal ceremony is being planned for this summer. As a school, we are proud of these new
inductees who are committing to improving our school community through scholarship,
leadership, service, and character. These students must maintain a 3.5 gpa, pass all classes, grow
in leadership, and serve as role models to maintain their membership.

Safety Week
Every school year, the State of Illinois requires that school districts carry out multiple safety drills

including a bus evacuation drill, severe weather/shelter-in-place drill, active shooter/lockdown and
an evacuation drill. This year, the required drills will take place the week of April 26 during
TEAM. The Active Shooter/Lockdown drill will take place on an asynchronous teaching day
without students on campus. The Bus Evacuation and Severe Weather Drills will be teacher
demonstrated and/or video recorded to limit the amount of person to person contact. The
Evacuation Drill (Fire Drill) will be conducted in its traditional format in coordination with the
Fox Lake Fire Department.

Contact Tracing

The COVID-19 Contact tracing team has ramped up its diligent efforts as more students returned
to in-person learning on April 12. This is particularly noteworthy as two of the team members are
responsible for traditional Nurse Office responsibilities which have fully resumed with more
students back on campus. We have been fortunate to have tracked only five (5) staff cases since
April 12 bringing the total number of staff case files to 218. Tracking student case files has
remained steady with 21 students tracked since April 12 bringing the total number student case
files to 410. Through thousands of individual conversations and attention to ever-evolving
protocols, this team's efforts have helped to manage the spread of COVID and help keep our school
community safe.

99



Student Activities
Despite the uniqueness of the year and COVID restrictions, there are a multitude of student
activities kids are engaged in to wind down the year.

e This year all grade levels of students are participating in the ABC Countdown; seeing
students dressed up in person as well as posting online is a festive way to wrap up the final
weeks of school.

e® The freshman class is hosting a Book Drive to collect and redistribute lightly used books
to families in our community

e This year’s Variety Show has gone virtual. All student submissions have been prerecorded,
submitted, and are being edited together. With so many tech-savvy and talented Bulldogs,
everyone is eagerly anticipating a show like no other.

e The PBIS Team, with support from the Lake County Health Department, is hosting our
annual Wellness Fair. The fair will be virtually run during Physical Education classes, and
students will have several topics to choose from that have been researched and developed
by students, staff and community members. Students will engage in the fair’s activities and
have a chance to win bragging rights and PBIS-prizes.

100



Valuations, Tax Levies, Rates and Extensions for Tax Year 2020

INITIAL INITIAL
LEVY LIMITS PROPOSED
g FUND RATE DISTRICT PTELL|  FINAL EXTENSION FINAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT A':‘%AFTS":“DE:E'S FUND NAME LEVi LIMiT EEVNRATE AFTER PTE';,'I‘EQ%UST' ADJUST-MENTS | RATE | AFTERFUND | EXTENSION
FUND LIMIT LiMiT
HSD 124. GRANT V-3-21-00 Education 16,150,000.00 1.696488 |  1.696488 0.029551) = 1696488 16,150,002.48 | 16,150,002.48
V4376 OpBldg &Maint___ | 4,215000.00 | 0.550000 0442768 | 0.442768 0.007712) {0.010449)| 0.432319 4215,004.35 | 4,115,533.34
Transpontation 1,255,000.00 0.131833 | 0.131833 0.002296) (0.010448)| 0.121385 1,256,006.39 | 1,156,544.90
112,813.16 |Fire Prev & Safety - 0.100000 - - - - -
EAV: 951,966,797 Warking Cash 385,000,00 | 0.050000 0.040443 | 0.040443 (0.000704)| 385,003.94 28554245
IMRF 431,000.00 0.045276 | 0.045275 {0.000789) 431,002.97 331,541.48
Tart Immunity - - - = B =
PTELL Limiting Rate’ 2.357556 Social Security 405,000.00 0.042544 | 0.042544 {0.000741) 405,004.76 405,004.76
Total Rate: 2.399351
PTELL Limiting Rate:  2.357558
PTELL Adj. Needed: 0041793
SEDOL IMRF 54,082.00 0.005682 | _ 0.005882 0.005682 54,090.76 54,090.76
952,513,715 |Bonds Pre 7/1/15 . 5 ¢ A =
Bonds Post 7/1/15 - - - - -
Bonds - = - - -
CAPPED|  22,841,000.00 399351 | 2.399351 {0.041793) (0.041793)| 2357558 22,841,024.89 | 22,443,169.41
UNCAPPED 54,082.00 005682 | 0.005682 0.005882 54,080.76 54,090.76
TOTAL| _ 22,895,082.00 405033 | 2.405033 2.363240 22,895,115.65 | 22.487,260,17
| agree with the numbers as shown, with no changes. (sign and date please)
101

U

3- A0 - 30|




High School Tax Rates in Lake County Tax Year

2020

High School District Tax Rate

Grayslake HSD #127 4.326821
Zion-Benton HSD #126 3.991654
CHSD #117 3.091101
Stevenson HSD #125 2.983112
Libertyville/Vernon Hills HSD #128 2.603422
Mundelein HSD #120 2.511506
Highland Park/Deerfield #113 2.391125
Grant CHSD #124 2.363240
Warren Township HSD #121 2.348112
Lake Forest HSD #115 1.445384

102



Date: April 29, 2021

To: Dr. Christy Sefcik, Superintendent
From: Jeremy Schmidt and Beth Reich
Re: Transportation for Summer School
Background:

Grant Community High School provides bus transportation to students to and from school
during the regular school year. Traditionally every summer, we offer transportation to
students enrolling in our Summer Academy portion of summer school. This is incoming
freshmen students who benefit from added reinforcements in English, math or both.
Transportation consists of four buses that run the four geographic quadrants, North, South,
East and West, as per our after school activity routes. Under the COVID-19 pandemic
restrictions, each bus can hold 49 students and one driver. For summer of 2021, we
anticipate a greater need of summer school for more students.

Last month, the Board approved the waiver of fees for the credit recovery courses for
students who have struggled during remote/blended learning. This month, we are
recommending an additional operational expense in order to meet the instructional needs
of students. We are proposing to add a no-cost transportation option for all students
enrolling in summer school.

Possible Solution:

In determining a possible solution, we considered our routes that we run every summer for
Summer Academy students. As those routes are already planned for this summer, for
students enrolled in Summer Academy, it is logical to apply them to all students enrolling in
summer school. In a normal summer, not all students who are enrolled in Summer
Academy need bus transportation. The start/end times for Summer Academy mirror the
start/end times of all other summer school. Knowing we are running those routes and that
not all students enrolled need transportation, we determined there will likely be room on
those buses for students who are enrolled in other summer school classes. Our current
routing of four buses with 49 students per bus has room for 196 students. If we added an
additional four buses, running the same activity routes, it creates opportunity for an
additional 196 students to get to Grant for summer school.

In looking at the additional four buses, the costs that the District would incur consists
mainly of the bus driver compensation and additional fuel. We met with Debbie Carole,
Director of Transportation to discuss the additional routes and whether drivers would be
willing to do this additional run. The additional time would be no more than 4 hours per
day, per driver, to allow for all the stops included on the quadrants, round-trip. Based on
the average driver hourly compensation at $23.43, for four additional drivers running the
summer school routes for 24 days, the additional cost to the District would be $8,997.12.
This is a high estimate of what the cost to the District would be for this service. Once we
know the full enrollment for summer school, and if students need transportation or not, we
will have a more concrete number. Debbie has confirmed she has drivers who are willing

103



to take these additional routes on for the summer.

Recommendation:

We are recommending that Grant Community High School #124 offer additional summer
school transportation for Summer 2021, with a maximum of eight buses/drivers per day.

104



BOE MEETING APRIL 29, 2021
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS FULFILLED

Date of Requestor Documents Requested Date of
Request Response
4/6/2021 Torrie Wofford, Any current contracts related to IT 4/16/2021

Unified Concepts,
Inc.

outsourcing services

105




	Agenda
	I. Call to Order
	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	III. Roll Call
	IV. Audience
	V. Reorganization of the Board
	V.A. Oath of Office
	V.B. Elect President of the Board of Education **
	V.C. Elect Vice-President of the Board of Education **
	V.D. Elect Secretary of the Board of Education **
	V.E. Appoint Treasurer to the Board of Education **
	V.F. Establish day, time, and location of Board of Education Meetings **
	V.G. Committee Appointments
	Committee Assignments


	VI. Consent Agenda **
	March 18 - Minutes - Open
	April 29 bills
	2021 APRIL Bill Detail
	Consent - March 2021 Revenues by Fund
	Consent - March 2021 Expenditures by Fund
	Consent - March 2021 Tax Receipt to Date
	Consent - March Investments
	Quarterly List - Consent Agenda

	VII. Superintendent's Report
	VII.A. April Student of the Month
	Profile - Johnson, Seager

	VII.B. Equity
	Equity Statement Proposal

	VII.C. District Priorities 2021/22
	VII.D. Student Clubs **
	VII.E. Senior Recognition
	VII.F. COVID-19 Testing
	VII.G. IHSA Membership 2021/22 **
	IHSA April 2021

	VII.H. Rollover of Unused Vacation Days for Eligible Employees **
	VII.I. Legislative Update
	Capitol Watch April 14 2021

	VII.J. Succession Plan 2021/22
	Succession Plan 2021-22

	VII.K. Personnel **
	Weaver Recap
	Resignation-Chlebicki, Diane
	Resignation-Kujala, Kyle
	Resignation-Stump, Carrie
	Resignation-Olsen, Garrett
	FMLA - Cashmore, Charles
	FMLA - Hanik, Kevin
	FMLA - Robinson, Chris
	FMLA - Schmidt, Kim

	VII.L. Principal's Report
	April 29 - Principal's Report


	VIII. Business Affairs
	VIII.A. 2021/22 Budget
	VIII.B. 2020/21 Amended Budget
	VIII.C. Tax Cap Adjustment
	Item C - Tax Extension
	Item C - Tax Rate Compare LC High Schools 2020

	VIII.D. ENEL X - Demand Response Program
	VIII.E. Summer School Transportation Recommendation **
	Item E - Transportation for Summer School Recommendation


	IX. Other Business
	IX.A. FOIA
	April 29 - FOIA List


	X. Adjourn

